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EMPORIA STATE UNIVERSITY

MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS
June 30, 2015 and 2014

The following Management’s Discussion and Analysis provides an overview of the financial performance of Emporia State
University (the “University”) based on currently known facts, decisions and conditions and is designed to assist readers in
understanding the accompanying financial statements. These financial statements are prepared in accordance with Government
Accounting Standards Board (GASB) principles with the exception of GASB Statement No. 39, Determining Whether Certain
Organizations are Component Units. The University has included the Emporia State University Foundation, Inc. (the
“Foundation”) audited financial statements as part of the University’s unaudited financial statements. This discussion — along
with the financial statements and related footnote disclosures — has been prepared by management and should be read in
conjunction with the statements and footnotes. The financial statements, footnotes and this discussion are the responsibility of
management.

USING THIS ANNUAL REPORT

The financial statements segment of this report consists of three financial statements: the Statements of Net Position, the
Statements of Revenues, Expenses and Changes in Net Position and the Statements of Cash Flows. The notes to the financial
statements present additional information to support the financial statements. Their purpose is to clarify and expand on the
information in the financial statements. These financial statements are prepared in accordance with Governmental Accounting
Standards Board (GASB) Statement No. 35, Basic Financial Statements — and Management’s Discussion and Analysis for
Public Colleges and Universities, as amended by GASB Statements 37 and 38. These standards changed the focus of our
financial statements to a comprehensive one-look at the University as a whole as opposed to the traditional presentation of fund
groups.

STATEMENTS OF NET POSITION

The Statements of Net Position present the assets, deferred outflows, liabilities, deferred inflows and net position of the
University at a point in time (at the end of the fiscal year). Its purpose is to present a financial snapshot of the University. The
Statements of Net Position includes all assets, deferred outflows, liabilities and deferred inflows using the accrual basis of
accounting, which is similar to the accounting used by most private sector institutions. Under the accrual basis of accounting,
all of the current year’s revenues and expenses are taken into account regardless of when cash is received or paid. The
statement provides information about the adequacy of resources to meet current and future operating and capital needs.

Within the Statements of Net Position, assets and liabilities are further classified as current or noncurrent. Current
classification distinguishes those assets that are highly liquid and available for immediate and unrestricted use by the
University, and those liabilities likely to be settled in the next 12 months.

Net Position is divided into three categories:

1. Net Investment in Capital Assets, indicates the University’s equity in property, plant and equipment owned by the
University.

2. Restricted Net Position is further divided into two subcategories, nonexpendable and expendable. The corpus of
nonexpendable restricted resources is only available for investment purposes. Expendable restricted net position are
available for expenditure by the University but must be spent for purposes as determined by donors and/or external
entities that have placed time or purpose restrictions on the use of the assets.

3. Unrestricted Net Position is available to the University for any lawful purpose of the institution. Although
unrestricted net position is not subject to externally imposed stipulations, substantially all of the University’s
resources in this category have been designated for various academic and research programs and initiatives.

Total assets at June 30, 2015, were $109,647,059, an increase of $2,944,290 or 2.8% compared to $106,702,769 at June 30,
2014. Capital assets, net of depreciation, comprised 67.7% or $74,266,917 of the total assets in 2015 as compared to 70.2%, or
$74,882,831 of the total assets in 2014.



EMPORIA STATE UNIVERSITY

MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS
June 30, 2015 and 2014

Total deferred outflows increased $990,407 due to recording the pension contribution as required by GASB 68.

Total liabilities were $44,559,206 at June 30, 2015, an increase of $11,216,387 or 33.6% compared to $33,342,819 at June 30,
2014. The primary reason for the increase is the recording of the $13,056,730 net pension liability due to GASB 68 in
noncurrent liabilities. Noncurrent liabilities comprised 76.8% or $34,204,204 of total liabilities in 2015 as compared to 66.7%
or $22,253,931 of total liabilities in 2014.

Total deferred inflows increased $2,395,470 due to recording deferred pension contributions as required by GASB 68.

Total Net Position at June 30, 2015, was $63,662,820 a $9,677,160 decrease over the previous fiscal year amount of

$73,339,980, as restated, or a 13.2% decrease in Net Position. The net pension liability adjustment due to GASB 68 accounts
for this decrease. The breakout of Net Position is shown below:

As Restated

June 30, 2015 June 30, 2014

Net Position
Net Investment in Capital Assets $ 55,126,916 $ 54,532,831
Restricted Net Position 11,049,570 8,469,805
Unrestricted Net Position (2,513,666) 10,337,344
Total Net Position $ 63,662,820 $ 73,339,980

The composition of current and noncurrent assets, deferred outflows, liabilities and net position is displayed below for both the
2015 and 2014 fiscal year ends (in thousands):
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Total Current  Total Deferred Total Current  Total Deferred  Total Net
Assets Noncurrent  Outflows  Liabilities Noncurrent  Inflows Position
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STATEMENTS OF REVENUES, EXPENSES AND CHANGES IN NET POSITION

The Statements of Revenues, Expenses and Changes in Net Position present the total revenues earned and expenses incurred by
the University for operating, nonoperating and other related activities during a period of time. Its purpose is to assess the
University’s operating results.

Revenues

Operating revenues were $49.4 million for the 2015 fiscal year. This was an increase of $4,295,932 or 9.5% over the previous
fiscal year. The following is a brief summary of the significant changes:

e Student tuition and fee revenues, after scholarship allowances, were $35.4 million in 2015, compared to $33.6 million
in 2014, an overall increase of 5.3%. This increase is a direct result of an average 4.5% tuition and fees increase
approved by the Kansas Board of Regents for fiscal year 2015.
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EMPORIA STATE UNIVERSITY

MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS
June 30, 2015 and 2014

Grants and contracts (federal, state and local, and nongovernmental) overall increased 41.2% or $1,359,541 over the
previous year. The increase is attributable to direct recording of expenses that were funded by ESU Foundation.
Auxiliary enterprise revenues of the University increased for Athletics, Parking Services, Residential Life and Student
Health Services while revenues decreased for Assessment.

Sales and services of educational departments increased by approximately $125,408 or 13.1% over the previous year.
Interest earnings on loans increased over the prior year by approximately $34,079.

Total nonoperating revenues increased 0.6% from the previous year from $38.0 million to $38.2 million in FY2015. Total
nonoperating expenses decreased 6.7% from the previous year from $1.6 million to $1.5 million in FY2015. The following is a
brief summary of the significant changes:

State appropriations, the largest single source of revenue at the University, increased from $30.3 million to $31.0
million. This increase is from a special $1 million allocation for the Honors College less a 2% mid-year reduction in
expenses.

Investment earnings increased from $28,212 in 2014 to $35,820 in 2015 due to higher cash balances throughout the
year.

Interest expense decreased $35,983 or 4.3% decrease over the prior year. As the bonds age, the interest owed is less.
Other Federal grants and contracts increased $130,687 or 1.9% over the prior year. While the eligibility requirements
for students increased, we had more students eligible to receive Pell awards in 2015.

Fully depreciated assets were removed from fixed assets and two properties were sold during FY2015. This resulted
in a net loss on the assets of $21,014 during 2015.

Other revenue showed an overall decrease from $2,145,218 to $2,106,169. This is a 1.8% decrease over the prior year. Capital
appropriations remained the same at $2,114,000 in 2014 and 2015 while the unrealized gain (loss) to permanent endowments
decreased $39,049 from the previous year.

In summary, total revenues, nonoperating revenues and other revenues increased by $4,466,716, from $85,243,254 million to
$89,709,970, an overall increase of 5.2%. The composition of these revenues is displayed in the following graph:

Other Operating Nonoperating Grants

Sales and Services
; Revenue and Contracts
Capl_tall 0,20 1.2% / 7 7%
Appropriations _~-<7° | 7D State
2.3% ot
Appropriation
— 34.6%

Tuition and Fees _~"
39.4% |

Auxiliary Enterprises

\_ Other Nonoperating 9.1%
Grants and Contracts Revenue 3%
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Expenses

Operating and nonoperating expenses were $85.0 million for the 2015 fiscal year. This was an increase over the previous year
of $1.8 million or 2.1%. The following is a brief summary of the significant changes:
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MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS
June 30, 2015 and 2014

e Expenses directly related to the University’s mission for instruction and academic support combined increased
$1,725,387 or approximately 4.3% from 2014 to 2015. Scholarships to students decreased $539,551 or approximately
7.1% from 2014 to 2015.

e Research expenses decreased in 2015, while public service expenses increased. The net increase for both was
$182,626.

e Institutional support increased $228,536 or 3.8% from 2014 to 2015.

e  Expenses for the operations and maintenance of plant decreased $102,211 or approximately 1.1% from 2014 to 2015.

e Student support increased $375,086 or 6.2% from 2014 to 2015. This increase in expenditures relates to the
University’s goal to enhance student recruitment and retention with an emphasis on marketing the University.

e The increase in depreciation expense relates to the newly remodeled resident hall project that was completed and put
into service.

The composition of total expenses, including operating and nonoperating is displayed below:
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EMPORIA STATE UNIVERSITY

MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS
June 30, 2015 and 2014

Extraordinary Items
The University did not have any special and extraordinary items in 2015 or 2014.
Endowment Expenses Paid On Behalf of University

The Foundation is an independent, not-for-profit organization whose primary mission is to raise funds for the University and to
provide direct and indirect support to the University that is not entirely reflected in the University’s Statements of Revenues,
Expenses and Changes in Net Position. Expense items paid on behalf of the University by the Foundation include expenses
such as salaries, construction, equipment, books, supplies and travel. During the year ended June 30, 2015, and June 30, 2014,
the Foundation made payments to the University of $1,955,126 and $1,493,162 respectively.

Net Position

Net Position increased by $2,691,310 compared to the previous fiscal year. Much of the increase in Net Position relates to an
increase in tuition and fees collected during the year.

STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS

The Statements of Cash Flows present cash receipts and payments of the University during a period of time. Its purpose is to
assess the University’s ability to generate future net cash flows and meet its obligations as they come due.

Cash provided by operating activities includes tuition and fees, grant and contract revenues, sales and services of educational
activities and auxiliary enterprises. Cash flows from operating activities will always be negative since GASB requires state
appropriations to be reported as cash flows from noncapital financing activities. Cash used in operating activities includes
payments to employees and suppliers.

Cash provided by noncapital financing includes state appropriations and the receipt and disbursement of the federal direct
student loan program and the PELL program. Cash used in capital and related financing activities represents proceeds from
debt, the principal and interest payments towards debt, capital appropriations and grants, and the purchase and construction of
capital assets. Cash provided by investing activities includes purchases and sales of investments as well as investment income
earnings and losses realized.

The following is a condensed Statement of Cash Flows for the years ended June 30, 2015 and 2014:

As Restated

June 30, 2015 June 30, 2014

Net Cash Provided (Used) by:
Operating activities $ (31,097,035) $ (34,801,789)
Noncapital financing activities 37,161,093 34,839,514
Capital and related financing activities (2,048,853) (5,412,921)
Investing activities 30,478 28,212
Net Increase (Decrease) in Cash 4,045,683 (5,346,984)
Beginning Cash and Cash Equivalents Balances 19,323,446 24,670,430
Ending Cash and Cash Equivalents Balances $ 23,369,129 $ 19,323,446

The overall net increase in cash of $4.0 million is due primarily to an increase in cash received from operations, less cash paid
out to employees and vendors and less cash paid for construction projects. The overall change over prior year from operating
activities was an increase of $3.7 million and the overall change over prior year from capital financing activities was an
increase of $3.4 million.



EMPORIA STATE UNIVERSITY

MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS
June 30, 2015 and 2014

CAPITAL ASSETS

The University continues to invest in capital with many projects in progress nearing completion at the end of the fiscal year.
Detailed information regarding capital asset additions, retirements and depreciation is available in Note 5 of the financial
statements.

The following is a brief summary of the projects in progress that were in progress at the end of the current fiscal year:

e Significant renovations to the Learning Center corridors and teaching laboratory enhancements primarily for the
Forensic Science program.

e Continuing significant renovation to the student residence halls during the fiscal years 2014 and 2015.

e Installation of the new Welch Stadium scoreboard began.

DEBT ADMINISTRATION

At June 30, 2015, the University had $19.14 million in debt outstanding. No debt was issued in 2015. Debt was issued for the
Memorial Union project in 2010 in the amount of $14,765,000.

The University paid $2,026,160 in principal and interest payments related to all outstanding revenue bonds in 2015.

The bonds have been assigned a rating of “A” by Standard & Poor’s Ratings Services. The University bonds have been
assigned a rating of “A2” with stable outlook by Moody’s Investors Service. An upgrade to “Al” can be achieved once
reserves are rebuilt, enrollment and operating margins continue to improve and debt service coverage improves. More detailed
information about the University’s noncurrent liabilities is available in Notes 8, 9, 10 and 11 to the financial statements.

ECONOMIC OUTLOOK

The national economy is recovering from the recession while the State of Kansas is growing at a much slower pace than the
rest of the nation. The GDP grew 3.9% in the second quarter of 2015 while Kansas has grown at a much slower rate. The
national employment grew by 2.1% the past 12 months while the Kansas employment grew by 0.9%. Forecasts indicate that
Kansas will increase employment by 1.4%. This slow growth is due to problems in agriculture, oil and manufacturing. Much
of what is contributing to a slowdown of the Kansas economy is that real wages adjusted for inflation have not gone up since
2008. This hurts the retail industry and foretells more problems for the State since much of the budget is depend on sales taxes.

At the November 2015 meeting of the State of Kansas Consensus Group, revenue projections were adjusted downward 2.5%
from adjusted projections for fiscal year 2016 and adjusted downward 3.0% from the adjusted projections for fiscal year 2017.
The original projections were revised in April and revised again during the summer based on legislation that was enacted
during the veto session. The estimates were adjusted during the summer to reflect the increase in sales tax.

The State of Kansas provided approximately 34.5% of the total resources for the University during fiscal year 2015. This is
down from the 35.6% provided during fiscal year 2014. The fiscal year 2016 state appropriation budget is approved for $31.2
million. It is anticipated that the State of Kansas will be facing budget cuts to fiscal year 2016 when the legislature meets in
January.

Additional reductions in the budget cannot be estimated at this time in light of the adjusted revenue projections. Nothing
definitive has been recommended by the Governor at this time. Additional reductions would have a significant impact on the
operations of the University. In managing our budget, the highest priority of the University continues to be to serve the needs
of our students.

Enrollment for the academic 2015-2016 year showed level enrollment with the Fall of 2015 semester. The Spring enrollment
is anticipated to approximate the previous Spring semesters. All regent institutions had tuition and fees for academic 2015-
2016 capped at CPI plus 2%. CPI was 1.6%, thus the total cap on tuition and fees was 3.6%. While we have experienced level
enrollment for the academic 2015-2016 year, the decrease in Kansas high school graduates may cause enrollment levels to
decline in the future. Additionally, qualified admissions may impact our enrollment numbers.
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EMPORIA STATE UNIVERSITY

STATEMENTS OF NET POSITION
June 30, 2015 and 2014

ASSETS
Current Assets

Cash and cash equivalents
Restricted cash and cash equivalents
Accounts receivable, net
Appropriation receivable
Interest receivable
Loans to students, net - current portion
Due from ESU Foundation
Due from Memorial Union
Prepaid expenses

Total Current Assets
Noncurrent Assets
Investments
Restricted investments
Loans to students, net
Capital assets, net

Total Noncurrent Assets
TOTAL ASSETS

DEFERRED OUTFLOWS OF RESOURCES
Unamortized bond discount costs
Pension contributions
Deferred pension outflows

TOTAL DEFERRED OUTFLOWS

LIABILITIES

Current Liabilities
Accounts payable and accrued liabilities
Other liabilities
Accrued compensated absences - current portion
Unearned revenue
Revenue bonds payable - current portion
Due to ESU Foundation
Due to related parties
Due to component unit - State agency
Deposits held in custody for others

Total Current Liabilities
Noncurrent Liabilities, Net of Current Portion
Accrued compensated absences
Accrued other postemployment benefits
Net pension liability
Revenue bonds payable

Total Noncurrent Liabilities

TOTAL LIABILITIES

University Funds
As Restated

Component Unit
Memorial Union Corporation

2015 2014 2015 2014
17,623,109 $ 14,169,626 $ 1,385,542 $ 1,013,318
5,746,020 5,153,820 0 0
2,040,077 1,957,226 198,508 231,590
2,755,447 2,365,360 0 0
5,342 0 0 0
2,941,538 3,541,617 0 0
728,242 74,082 0 0
102,397 0 0 0
133,079 1,348,140 1,430 8,019
32,075,251 28,609,871 1,585,480 1,252,927
369,628 377,459 0 0
221,225 221,225 0 0
2,708,038 2,605,383 0 0
74,266,917 74,882,831 1,007,444 1,077,227
77,571,808 78,092,898 1,007,444 1,077,227
109,647,059 106,702,769 2,592,924 2,330,154
41,383 0 0 0
921,975 0 0 0
27,049 0 0 0
990,407 0 0 0
4,138,747 3,871,055 206,331 249,042
198,846 209,538 0 0
1,657,683 1,792,658 49,971 49,787
1,832,297 2,942,972 146,422 172,377
1,225,000 1,210,000 0 0
111,289 111,289 0 0
0 0 102,397 118,756
133,079 0 0 0
1,058,061 951,376 14,668 14,558
10,355,002 11,088,888 519,789 604,520
295,474 393,931 0 0
2,937,000 2,720,000 0 0
13,056,730 0 0 0
17,915,000 19,140,000 0 0
34,204,204 22,253,931 0 0
44,559,206 33,342,819 519,789 604,520

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these statements.
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EMPORIA STATE UNIVERSITY

STATEMENTS OF NET POSITION
June 30, 2015 and 2014

University Funds
As Restated

Component Unit
Memorial Union Corporation

2015 2014 2015 2014
DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES
Unamortized bond premium costs $ 18,681 $ 19,970 $ 0% 0
Deferred pension inflows 2,396,759 0 0 0
TOTAL DEFERRED INFLOWS 2,415,440 19,970 0 0
NET POSITION
Net investment in capital assets 55,126,916 54,532,831 1,007,445 1,077,228
Restricted for nonexpendable
Scholarships and fellowships 369,628 377,459 0 0
Restricted for expendable
Capital 3,206,009 373,244 0 0
Loans 6,510,734 6,756,000 0 0
Debt service 963,199 963,102 0 0
Other 0 0 316,692 247,081
Unrestricted (2,513,666) 10,337,344 748,998 401,325
TOTAL NET POSITION $ 63,662,820 $ 73,339,980 $ 2,073,135 $ 1,725,634

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these statements.
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EMPORIA STATE UNIVERSITY

STATEMENTS OF REVENUES, EXPENSES AND CHANGES IN NET POSITION
Years Ended June 30, 2015 and 2014

University Funds Component Unit
As Restated Memorial Union Corporation
2015 2014 2015 2014

Operating Revenues
Tuition and fees (net of scholarship

allowances of $4,587,135 and $4,345,218) $ 35357,020 $ 33,575,344 $ 0$ 0
Federal grants and contracts 1,751,683 1,825,834 0 0
State and local grants and contracts 1,033,384 1,015,387 0 0
Nongovernmental grants and contracts 1,871,208 455,513 0 0
Sales and services of educational departments 1,080,504 955,096 0 0
Auxiliary enterprises

Athletics 2,946,117 2,722,357 0 0

Assessment 3,109 5,835 0 0

Parking services 286,012 184,956 0 0

Residential life 4,087,488 3,432,248 0 0

Student health services 817,513 799,615 0 0

Student unions 0 0 3,593,639 3,262,837
Interest earned on loans to students 136,173 102,094 0 0

Total Operating Revenues 49,370,211 45,074,279 3,593,639 3,262,837
Operating Expenses
Education and General

Instruction 30,947,294 29,627,346 0 0

Research 246,937 298,556 0 0

Public service 1,961,078 1,726,833 0 0

Academic support 11,178,141 10,772,702 0 0

Student services 6,447,525 6,072,439 0 0

Institutional support 6,250,257 6,021,721 0 0

Operations and maintenance of plant 8,975,802 9,078,013 0 0

Scholarships and fellowships 7,039,737 7,579,288 0 0

Depreciation 2,818,830 2,719,843 128,672 128,929
Auxiliary Enterprises

Athletics 4,736,301 4,703,999 0 0

Assessment 4,884 11,241 0 0

Parking services 258,260 205,228 0 0

Residential life 1,886,020 2,014,380 0 0

Student health services 713,249 746,906 0 0

Student unions 0 0 3,119,682 2,921,306

Total Operating Expenses 83,464,315 81,578,495 3,248,354 3,050,235

Operating Income (Loss) (34,094,104) (36,504,216) 345,285 212,602

Nonoperating Revenues (Expenses)

State appropriations 30,992,540 30,316,544 0 0
Investment income 35,820 28,212 757 583
Interest expense (805,468) (841,451) 0 0
Other Federal grants and contracts 6,941,680 6,810,993 0 0
Other nonoperating revenue (expenses), net (374,072) 161,290 0 0
Transfer to state (70,407) (70,407) 0 0
Gain/(loss) on assets (21,014) (30,290) 1,459 3,852
Net amortization of (discount)/premium (2,653) 1,288 0 0

Net Nonoperating Revenues (Expenses) 36,696,426 36,376,179 2,216 4,435

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these statements.
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EMPORIA STATE UNIVERSITY

STATEMENTS OF REVENUES, EXPENSES AND CHANGES IN NET POSITION
Years Ended June 30, 2015 and 2014

University Funds Component Unit
As Restated Memorial Union Corporation
2015 2014 2015 2014

Income (Loss) Before Other Revenues $ 2,602,322 $ (128,037) $ 347,501 $ 217,037

Other Revenues
Capital appropriations 2,114,000 2,114,000 0 0
Unrealized gain (loss) to permanent endowments (7,831) 31,218 0 0
Total Other Revenue 2,106,169 2,145,218 0 0
Increase in Net Position 4,708,491 2,017,181 347,501 217,037

Net Position

Net Position, Beginning of Year 73,339,980 71,720,424 1,725,634 1,508,597
Restatement -- other 212,081 (397,625) 0 0
Restatement -- change summer revenue reporting (77,217) 0 0 0
Restatement -- GASB 68 pension costs (14,520,515) 0 0 0
Net Position Restated, Beginning of Year 58,954,329 71,322,799 1,725,634 1,508,597
Net Position, End of Year $ 63,662,820 $ 73,339,980 $ 2,073,135 $ 1,725,634

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these statements.
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EMPORIA STATE UNIVERSITY

STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS
Years Ended June 30, 2015 and 2014

Cash Flows From Operating Activities

Tuition and fees
Grants and contracts
Sales and services of educational activities
Other operating income
Auxiliary enterprises:

Athletics

Assessment

Parking services

Residential life

Student health services

Student unions
Payments to suppliers
Payments to utilities
Compensation and benefits
Payments for scholarships and fellowships
Loans issued to students and employees
Collection of loans to students and employees

Net Cash Provided by
(Used in) Operating Activities

Cash Flows From Noncapital Financing Activities

State appropriations

Transfer to State for budget cuts

Other nonoperating revenues (expenses), net

Deposits held in custody for others

Other Federal grants and contracts

Federal family education loan receipts

Federal family education loan disbursements
Net Cash Provided by (Used in)

Noncapital Financing Activities

Cash Flows From Capital Financing Activities
Proceeds from sale of capital assets
Capital appropriations
Purchases of capital assets
Principal paid on capital debt and leases
Interest paid on capital debt and leases

Net Cash (Used in)
Capital Financing Activities

Cash Flows From Investing Activities
Investment income

Net Cash Provided by
Investing Activities

Net Increase (Decrease) in
Cash and Cash Equilvalents

Cash and Cash Equivalents, Beginning of Year

Cash and Cash Equivalents, End of Year

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these statements.

University Funds

As Restated

Component Unit
Memorial Union Corporation

2015 2014 2015 2014
34,349,577 $ 33,859,848 0 0
3,911,400 3,264,423 0 0
1,037,348 963,667 0 0
136,173 102,094 0 0
2,946,117 2,722,357 0 0
3,109 5,835 0 0
266,269 253,954 0 0
4,052,185 3,553,360 0 0
815,342 799,575 0 0

0 0 3,618,013 3,211,651
(12,969,162)  (13,455,451) (3,196,123) (2,958,592)
(1,983,078) (1,900,980) 0 0
(55,284,694)  (55,711,333) 0 0
(8,911,383) (9,197,676) 0 0
(939,143) (1,236,407) 0 0
1,472,905 1,174,945 0 0
(31,097,035)  (34,801,789) 421,890 253,059
30,557,207 27,951,184 0 0
(70,407) (70,407) 0 0
(374,072) 192,508 0 0
106,685 (44,764) 0 0
6,941,680 6,810,993 0 0
27,409,596 27,489,448 0 0
(27,409,596)  (27,489,448) 0 0
37,161,093 34,839,514 0 0
337,100 0 1,631 4,255
2,114,000 2,114,000 0 0
(2,473,793) (5,516,944) (52,054) (20,351)
(1,210,000) (1,150,000) 0 0
(816,160) (859,977) 0 0
(2,048,853) (5,412,921) (50,423) (16,096)
30,478 28,212 757 583
30,478 28,212 757 583
4,045,683 (5,346,984) 372,224 237,546
19,323,446 24,670,430 1,013,318 775,772
23,369,129 $ 19,323,446 $ 1,385,542 $ 1,013,318
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EMPORIA STATE UNIVERSITY

STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS
Years Ended June 30, 2015 and 2014

Reconciliation of Net Operating Revenues
(Expenses) to Net Cash Provided by
(Used in) Operating Activities

Operating income (loss)

Adjustments to reconcile operating
income (loss) to net cash provided by
(used in) operating activities

Depreciation and amortization expense
Unrealized (gain) loss on endowment
(Gain) or loss on sale of assets

In-kind bookstore rent revenue

Changes in assets and liabilities
(Increase)/decrease in
Accounts receivables, net
Loans to students, net
Due from Foundation
Due from Union
Prepaid expenses and other assets

Increase/(decrease) in
Accounts payable and accrued liabilities
Deferred revenue
Accrued compensated absences
Accrued other postemployment benefits
Due to other state agency
Due to related parties

Net Cash Provided by
(Used 1n) Operating Activities

Reconciliation of Cash and Cash Equivalents to
the Statements of Net Position
Cash and cash equivalents
Restricted cash and cash equivalents

Cash and Cash Equivalents, End of Year

Supplemental Disclosures
Non-cash investing and financing transactions
Property and equipment acquired
through provision of rent

University Funds
As Restated

Component Unit
Memorial Union Corporation

2015 2014 2015 2014
(34,094,104) $  (36,504,216) $ 345285 $ 212,602
2,821,483 2,718,555 128,672 128,929
7,831 (31,218) 0 0
21,014 30,290 (1,459) (3,852)
0 0 (31,503) (30,746)
(82,851) 275,342 33,082 (113,557)
497,424 (61,405) 0 0
(654,160) (74,082) 0 0
(102,397) 0 0 0
1,215,061 (9,111) 6,589 11,515
267,692 (1,636,277) (42,601) (38,003)
(1,110,675) 177,504 0 0
(233,432) 51,681 184 (9,159)
217,000 261,000 0 0
133,079 0 0 0
0 148 (16,359) 95,330
(31,097,035) $  (34,801,789) $ 421,890 $ 253,059
17,623,109 $ 14169626 $ 12385542 $ 1,013,318
5,746,020 5,153,820 0 0
23,369,129 $  19,323446 $  1,385542 $ 1,013,318
0% 0% 5548 $ 6,719

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these statements.
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EMPORIA STATE UNIVERSITY

COMPONENT UNITS
STATEMENTS OF FINANCIAL POSITION
June 30, 2015 and 2014

ASSETS

Cash and cash equivalents

Accounts receivable, net

Other assets

Mortgages receivable

Loans funds held at Emporia State University
at Emporia State University

Investments

Contributions receivable, net

Beneficial interests in trusts

Capital assets, net

TOTAL ASSETS

LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS
Liabilities
Accounts payable
and accrued liabilities
Note payable
Annuity and trust obligations

Total liabilities

Net Assets
Restricted nonexpendable
Permanently restricted
Restricted for expendable
Temporarily restricted
Unrestricted

Total net assets

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS

Emporia State
University Foundation, Inc.

2015 2014
$ 1,523,009 $ 364,735
0 7,108
125,513 80,969
319,777 1,004,413
74,851 72,470
81,098,064 81,256,647
6,330,479 3,928,968
9,284,112 8,088,885
1,753,556 1,705,335
100,509,361 96,509,530
1,019,474 440,691
0 91,494
1,401,738 1,503,635
2,421,212 2,035,820
58,652,724 55,623,968
33,386,700 33,471,015
6,048,725 5,378,727
98,088,149 94,473,710
$ 100,509,361 $ 96,509,530

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these statements.
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EMPORIA STATE UNIVERSITY

COMPONENT UNITS
STATEMENTS OF ACTIVITIES
Years Ended June 30, 2015 and 2014

Emporia State
University Foundation, Inc.

2015 2014
Revenues, Gains and Other Support
Contributions $ 10,439,851 $ 6,968,514
Interest and dividends 1,403,514 1,492,445
Net realized gains 1,176,540 4,358,277
Net unrealized gains (losses) (2,352,754) 3,299,734
Limited partnership investment return 1,819,519 1,465,495
Change in beneficial interest in trusts 805,128 958,246
Loss on annuity and trust obligations (57,009) (152,160)
Other 106,671 91,431
Total Revenues, Gains and Other Support 13,341,460 18,481,982
Expenses and Losses
Program 6,769,964 5,025,852
Management and general 1,465,311 1,170,288
Fundraising 1,491,746 1,517,322
Total Expenses and Losses 9,727,021 7,713,462
Change in Net Assets 3,614,439 10,768,520
Net Assets, Beginning of Year 94,473,710 83,705,190
Net Assets, End of Year $ 98,088,149 $ 94,473,710

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these statements.
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EMPORIA STATE UNIVERSITY

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
June 30, 2015 and 2014

NOTE 1 - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

The accompanying financial statements have been prepared in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the
United States of America, with the exception of GASB Statement No. 39, Determining Whether Certain Organizations are
Component Units. Emporia State University (the “University”) has made the decision to include the Emporia State University
Foundation, Inc. (the “Foundation”) after the financial statements of the University.

In preparing financial statements in conformity with generally accepted accounting principles, management is required to make
estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amount of assets and liabilities, the disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities
at the date of the financial statements, and the reported amounts of revenues and expenses during the reporting period. Actual
results could differ from those estimates.

Organization. The University is a comprehensive Regents University providing undergraduate and graduate education in a
variety of academic programs that primarily serve residents of Kansas. The University is accredited by the Higher Learning
Commission, a Commission of the North Central Association of Colleges and Schools. The University is governed by the Kansas
Board of Regents and is an agency of the State of Kansas. As an agency of the State of Kansas, the University is included in the
audited financial report of the State of Kansas.

The University is grouped into four major colleges/schools; the School of Business, the Teacher’s College, the College of Liberal
Arts and Sciences, and the School of Library and Information Management. The University, located in Emporia, Kansas, has an
undergraduate enrollment of approximately 3,864 and a graduate enrollment of approximately 2,230.

Financial Reporting Entity. As required by accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America, these
financial statements present the financial position and financial activities of the University and its discretely presented component
unit: The Memorial Union Corporation. The audited financial statements and notes can be obtained from the Memorial Union
Administrative Offices.

While the Foundation is a legally separate entity and the University does not appoint a voting majority of the Foundation’s
governing body, the Foundation is considered a component unit of the University. Emporia State University has made the decision
include the financial activity and balances of the Foundation after the financial statements of the University. The audited financial
statements and notes can be obtained from the Emporia State University Foundation, Inc. and can also be located on-line at
www.emporia.edu/foundation/audit-reports.html.

In preparing the financial statements, all significant transactions and balances between the University and the component unit has
been eliminated to avoid overstatement of 1) revenues and expenses on the Statements of Revenues, Expenses and Changes in Net
Position, and 2) balances on the Statements of Net Position.

Basis of Accounting. For financial reporting purposes, the University is considered a special purpose government engaged only in
business-type activities. Accordingly, the University’s financial statements have been presented using the economic resources
measurement focus and the accrual basis of accounting. Under the accrual basis, revenues are recognized when earned and
expenses are recorded when an obligation has been incurred. All significant intra-agency transactions have been eliminated.

The University has the option to apply all Financial Accounting Standards Board (FASB) pronouncements issued after November
30, 1989, unless FASB conflicts with GASB. The University has elected to not apply FASB pronouncements issued after the
applicable date.

Cash Equivalents. For purposes of the Statements of Cash Flows, the University considers all highly liquid investments, whether
restricted or not, with an original maturity of three months or less to be cash equivalents. At certain times, some of the
University’s component unit maintain cash balances in excess of FDIC limits. Management has evaluated the financial stability of
these financial institutions and feels the risk to the component unit is minimal.

Investments. The University accounts for its investments at fair value in accordance with GASB Statement No. 31, Accounting
and Financial Reporting for Certain Investments and for External Investment Pools. Changes in unrealized gain or unrealized loss
on the carrying value of investments are reported as a component of investment income in the Statements of Revenues, Expenses
and Changes in Net Position.
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EMPORIA STATE UNIVERSITY

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
June 30, 2015 and 2014

NOTE 1 - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES - continued

Receivables. Accounts receivable consist of tuition and fees charged to students, auxiliary enterprise services provided to
students, faculty and staff and sales and services of the University. Accounts receivable also include amounts due from the Federal
government, state and local governments, and private sources, in connection with reimbursement of allowable expenditures made
pursuant to the University’s grants and contracts. Accounts receivable are recorded net of estimated uncollectible amounts.
Current year state appropriations not received from the State until after year end are recorded as Appropriation receivable.

Inventories. Inventories have decreased significantly; therefore, inventory items have been recorded as an expense as the items
are purchased.

Prepaid Expenses. Prepaid expenses consist primarily of prepaid insurance.

Noncurrent Investments. Investments that are externally restricted to make debt service payments, maintain sinking or reserve
funds, or to purchase or construct capital or other noncurrent assets, are classified as noncurrent assets in the Statements of Net
Position.

Capital Assets. Capital assets are recorded at cost at the date of acquisition, or fair market value at the date of donation, in the
case of gifts. For equipment, the University’s capitalization policy includes all items with a unit cost of $5,000 or more and an
estimated useful life greater than one year. Renovations to buildings, infrastructure and land improvements that significantly
increase the value or extend the useful life of the structure are capitalized if the related project cost exceeds $100,000. Routine
repairs and maintenance are charged to operating expense in the year in which the expense is incurred.

Depreciation is computed using the straight-line method over the estimated useful lives of the assets: 40 years for buildings; 25
years for infrastructure and land improvements; 8 years for equipment; 5 years for vehicles and 3 years for information processing
and computer systems. Costs incurred during construction of long-lived assets are recorded as construction in progress and are not
depreciated until placed in service.

Unearned Revenue. Deferred revenues include summer school tuition and fees prior to the end of the fiscal year but related to the
subsequent accounting period.

Compensated Absences. Employee vacation pay is accrued at year end for financial statement purposes. The liability and
expense incurred are recorded at year end as accrued compensated absences in the Statements of Net Position and as an expense in
the Statements of Revenues, Expenses and Changes in Net Position.

Deposits Held in Custody for Others. Deposits held in custody for others consist primarily of student organizations’ monies
administered by the University.

Noncurrent Liabilities. Noncurrent liabilities include principal amounts of revenue bonds payable, capital lease obligations with
contractual maturities greater than one year and estimated amounts for accrued compensated absences and other postemployment
benefits that will not be paid within the next fiscal year.

Pensions. For the year ended June 30, 2015, the University implemented the provisions of GASB 68, Accounting and Financial
Reporting for Pensions. For purposes of measuring the net pension liability, deferred outflows of resources and deferred inflows of
resources related to pensions, and pension expense, information about the fiduciary net position of the Kansas Public Employees
Retirement System (KPERS) and additions to/deductions from KPERS’ fiduciary net position have been determined on the same
basis as they are reported by KPERS. For this purposes, benefit payments (including refunds of employee contributions) are
recognized when due and payable in accordance with the benefit terms. Investments are reported at fair value.

Net Position. The University’s net position is classified as follows:
Net investment in capital assets: This represents the University’s total investment in capital assets, net of outstanding debt
obligations related to those capital assets. To the extent debt has been incurred but not yet expended for capital assets, such
amounts are not included as a component of the net investment in capital assets.

16



EMPORIA STATE UNIVERSITY

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
June 30, 2015 and 2014

NOTE 1 - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES - continued

Restricted net position — nonexpendable: Restricted nonexpendable net position consists of endowment and similar type
funds in which donors or other outside sources have stipulated, as a condition of the gift instrument, that the principal is to be
maintained inviolate and in perpetuity, and invested for the purpose of producing present and future income, which may either
be expended or added to principal.

Restricted net position — expendable: Restricted expendable net position includes resources in which the University is legally
or contractually obligated to spend resources in accordance with restrictions imposed by external third parties.

Unrestricted net position: Unrestricted net position represents resources derived from student tuition and fees, state
appropriations, and sales and services of educational departments. These resources are used for transactions relating to the
educational and general operations of the University, and may be used at the discretion of the governing board to meet current
expenses for any purpose. These resources also include auxiliary enterprises, which are substantially self-supporting activities
that provide services for students, faculty and staff.

Tax Status. As a state institution of higher education, the income of the University is generally exempt from federal and state
income taxes under Section 115(a) of the Internal Revenue Code; however, income generated from activities unrelated to the
University’s exempt purpose is subject to income taxes under Internal Revenue Code Section 511(a)(2)(B).

Classification of Revenues. The University has classified its revenues as either operating or nonoperating revenues according to
the following criteria:

Operating revenues: Operating revenues include activities that have the characteristics of exchange transactions, such as 1)
student tuition and fees, net of scholarship discounts and allowances, 2) sales and services of educational departments and
auxiliary enterprises, 3) most federal, state and local grants and contracts, and 4) interest on institutional student loans.

Nonoperating revenues: Nonoperating revenues include activities that have the characteristics of nonexchange transactions,
such as gifts and contributions, and other revenue sources that are defined as nonoperating revenues by GASB Statement No.
9, Reporting Cash Flows of Proprietary and Nonexpendable Trust Funds and Governmental Entities That Use Proprietary
Fund Accounting, and GASB Statement No. 34, such as state appropriations and investment income.

Scholarship Discounts and Allowances. Student tuition and fee revenues, and certain other revenues from students, are reported
net of scholarship discounts and allowances in the Statements of Revenues, Expenses and Changes in Net Position. Scholarship
discounts and allowances are the difference between the stated charge for goods and services provided by the University, and the
amount that is paid by students and/or third parties making payments on the students’ behalf. Certain governmental grants, such as
Pell grants, and other federal, state, or nongovernmental programs, are recorded as either operating or nonoperating revenues in the
University’s financial statements. To the extent that revenues from such programs are used to satisfy tuition and fees and other
student charges, the University has recorded a scholarship discount and allowance.

NOTE 2 - CASH, CASH EQUIVALENTS AND INVESTMENTS

Cash and Cash Equivalents. The carrying amount of the University’s deposits with the State Treasurer and other financial
institutions at June 30, 2015 and 2014 were $23,369,129 and $19,323,446 respectively. The University’s deposits with the State
Treasurer are pooled with the funds of other State Agencies and then, in accordance with statutory limitations, placed in short-term
investments with the exception of the bond funds. All bond proceeds are invested in conjunction with specifications stated in the
bond resolutions.

State law requires the University to deposit the majority of its cash balances with the state treasurer, who holds and invests the
funds. These investments are managed by the Pooled Money Investment Board (PMIB), which maintains a published Investment
Policy. The exceptions to this law are any funds maintained in the University’s imprest fund, organizational safekeeping, revenue
bond project and reserve funds and any funds held by external entities on behalf of the University.
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EMPORIA STATE UNIVERSITY

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
June 30, 2015 and 2014

NOTE 2 - CASH, CASH EQUIVALENTS AND INVESTMENTS - continued

Cash balances maintained by the state treasurer are pooled and are held in a general checking account and other special purpose
bank accounts. The available cash balances beyond immediate need are pooled for short-term investment purposes by PMIB and
are reported at fair value, based on quoted market prices.

The majority of deposit balances not maintained by the state treasurer are covered by FDIC or collateralized. The University does
not have a formal deposit policy regarding custodial credit risk. However, management has evaluated the financial stability of the
financial institution involved and believes the custodial credit risk is minimal.

Investments. The amount of Emporia State University’s total investments is $596,853 of which $604,684 is administered by the
Emporia State University Foundation, Inc. The Kansas Development Finance Authority invests $227,225 of the total. The money
with Kansas Development Finance Authority represents funds used to meet bond reserve requirements.

State statutes govern the University’s investment policies. For investments related to the University’s revenue bonds, state Statutes
permit cash balances to be invested as permitted by bond documents and bond covenants. The Kansas Development Finance
Authority (KDFA) manages the University’s revenue bond investments. Allowable investments include:

e U.S. Government obligations

e Obligations of government-sponsored agencies

e Federal funds, unsecured certificates of deposit, time deposits and banker’s acceptances
Deposits — fully insured by FDIC

Certain state or municipal debt obligations

Certain pre-refunded municipal obligations
Commercial paper

Investments in money market funds

Repurchase agreements

Stripped securities

Investments in the Municipal Investment Pool Fund
Investment agreements

Guaranteed investment contracts

State statutes also govern the investment policies of the PMIB. The primary objectives are to attain safety, liquidity and yield.
Allowable investments for State pooled moneys not held in Kansas financial institutions are as follows:

e Direct obligations of, or obligations that are insured as to principal and interest by, the U.S. Government or any direct
agency thereof, with maturities up to four years

e Obligations and securities of United States sponsored enterprises that under federal law may be accepted as security for
public funds. Moneys available for investments shall not be invested in mortgage-backed securities of such enterprises,
which include the Government National Mortgage Association

e Repurchase agreements with Kansas banks or with primary government securities dealers

o Interfund loans to various State agencies as mandated by the Kansas Legislature limited to not more than the lesser of 10
percent or $80,000,000 of total investments

e  Certain Kansas agency and IMPACT Act projects and bonds

e Linked deposit loans for agricultural production not to exceed $55,000,000

¢ High grade commercial paper

The Finance Committee of the Foundation Board of Trustees overseas investments in the Foundation’s investment programs. The

Finance Committee develops guidelines and procedures for investment programs, in accordance with the policies established by
the Executive Committee.
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EMPORIA STATE UNIVERSITY

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
June 30, 2015 and 2014

NOTE 2 — CASH, CASH EQUIVALENTS AND INVESTMENTS - continued

The Foundation’s investment program is designed for investing endowed funds and other types of funds with similar long-term
objectives. These funds are collectively invested in a diversified long-term portfolio that is professionally managed by firms
chosen by the Foundation for their expertise in specialized portfolio management. Funds participating in the long-term investment
portfolio receive regular distributions that are available for immediate spending in accordance with the Foundation’s established
spending policy.

The Executive Committee as well as the Finance Committee of the Foundation oversee the investments. Per the Foundation’s
policy, investments are limited to money market funds, U.S. Treasury obligations (Bills, Notes, Bonds), U.S. Government Agency
obligations, corporate obligations rated ‘A-° or better, and stocks sold on major international exchanges such as NYSE, ASE and
NASDAQ. Asset allocation targets are reviewed quarterly by the Finance Committee.

Interest rate risk is the risk that changes in interest rates will adversely affect the fair value of an investment. The University does
not have a formal investment policy that leverages investment maturities as a means of managing its exposure to fair value losses
arising from changing interest rates.

For revenue bond investments managed by KDFA, due to the tax-exempt status of the bonds, it is generally the practice of KDFA
and University management to match reserve fund interest rates to the arbitrage yield on the bonds, and the term of the investments
to the maturity of the bonds. For invested loan funds, KDFA generally invests to maximize the interest rate and sets a term of
investment based on estimated expenditures, which is generally 3 — 5 years.

PMIB minimizes interest rate risk structuring the investment portfolio so that securities mature to meet cash requirement for
ongoing operations, thereby avoiding the need to sell securities on the open market prior to maturity, and by investing operating
funds primarily in shorter-term securities.

Credit risk is the risk that an issuer or other counter party to an investment will not fulfill its obligations. The University holds
investments that may have credit risk since the underlying securities may include securities other than those that take the form of
U.S. Treasuries or obligations explicitly guaranteed by the U.S. Government. The investments are unrated and certain investments
have an underlying collateral agreement.

Custodial credit risk for investments is the risk that, in the event of the failure of the counterparty, the University will not be able to
recover the value of the investments that are in the possession of an outside party. Custodial credit risk should not be confused
with market risk, which is the risk that the market value of a security may decline. The University’s investment securities are
exposed to custodial credit risk if the securities are uninsured and unregistered and held by the counterparty, or by its trust
department or agent but not in the University’s name. The University does not have a formal investment policy that addresses
custodial credit risk. However, the University’s custodial credit risk is estimated to be minimal based on the expressed investment
policies of PMIB, KDFA and the Foundation.

Concentration of credit risk is the risk of loss attributed to the magnitude of the University’s investment in a single issuer that
exceeds 5 percent or more of its total investments. Investments issued or explicitly guaranteed by the U.S. Government and
investments in mutual funds, external investment pools and other pooled investments are excluded from this requirement. The
University does not have a formal policy regarding the concentration of credit risk. However, management has evaluated the
financial stability of the financial institutions involved and believes the credit risk is minimal.
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EMPORIA STATE UNIVERSITY

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

NOTE 3 - ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE

June 30, 2015 and 2014

Accounts receivable, net of estimated uncollectible amounts, consisted of the following at June 30:

Student tuition and fees
Employees and students

Auxiliary enterprises

Federal, state, and private grants and contracts

Other operating activities

Less allowance for doubtful accounts

Net Accounts Receivable

NOTE 4 — LOANS TO STUDENTS

Student loans made through the Federal Perkins Loan Program comprise substantially all of the loans to students at June 30, 2015
and 2014. The program provides for cancellation of a loan at rates of 10% to 30% per year up to a maximum of 100% if the
participant complies with certain provisions. Historically, the federal government reimburses the University for amounts cancelled
under these provisions. For 2015 and 2014, the University did not receive this reimbursement.

As the University determines that loans are uncollectible and not eligible for reimbursement by the federal government, the loans
are written off and assigned to the U.S. Department of Education. The University has provided an allowance for uncollectible
loans, which, in management’s opinion, is sufficient to absorb loans that will ultimately be written off. At June 30, 2015 and 2014,

2015 2014
2,935,643 $ 2,518,210
44,956 49,795
548,986 497,380
315,594 225,045
350,114 686,780
4,195,293 3,977,210
2,155,216 2,019,984
$ 2,040,077 $ 1,957,226

the allowance for uncollectible loans was estimated to be $1,615,240 and $1,477,182 respectively.

NOTE 5 - CAPITAL ASSETS

Capital asset activity for the year ended June 30, 2015 follows:

Capital Assets
(Not depreciated)
Land and improvements
Construction in progress
(Depreciated)
Buildings and improvements
Equipment and furnishings
Vehicles
Infrastructure
Total Capital Assets

Less Accumulated Depreciation

Buildings and improvements
Equipment and furnishings
Vehicles

Infrastructure

Total Accumulated Depreciation

Capital Assets, Net

Beginning Ending

Balance Additions Retirements Balance
1,072,495 $ 0 $ 113,355 $ 959,140
6,580,714 1,871,339 552,106 7,899,947
108,315,656 140,063 1,202,073 107,253,646
10,394,045 457,250 3,614,405 7,236,890
936,636 50,775 6,980 980,431
6,092,215 592,466 0 6,684,681
133,391,761 3,111,893 5,488,919 131,014,735
45,771,743 2,026,268 1,083,304 46,714,707
8,437,281 502,731 3,489,657 5,450,355
858,369 36,832 6,980 888,221
3,441,537 252,998 0 3,694,535
58,508,930 2,818,829 4,579,941 56,747,818
74,882,831 $ 293,064 $ 908,978 $ 74,266,917
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EMPORIA STATE UNIVERSITY

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
June 30, 2015 and 2014

NOTE 6 — DEPOSITS HELD IN CUSTODY FOR OTHERS

Deposits held in custody for others consist primarily of student organizations’ monies administered by the University. A

breakdown of such deposits is as follows:

Beginning Ending

Balance Additions Deductions Balance
Student organizations $ 943,033 $ 7,191,647 $ 7,079,933 $ 1,054,747
Stafford, private and wire loans 8,343 30,164,656 30,169,685 3,314
Total Deposits Held for Other $ 951,376 $ 37,356,303 $ 37,249,618 $ 1,058,061

NOTE 7 - UNEARNED REVENUE

Unearned revenues consist of summer session tuition and fees. The breakdown of unearned revenues is as follows at June 30:

2015 2014
Tuition and fees $ 1,832,297 $ 2,942,972
NOTE 8 - CHANGES IN NONCURRENT LIABILITIES
Noncurrent liability activity for the year ended June 30, 2015 follows:
Balance Additions Deductions Balance Portion
Revenue bonds payable $ 20,350,000 $ 0 $ 1,210,000 $ 19,140,000 $ 1,225,000
Compensated absences 2,186,589 1,953,157 2,186,589 1,953,157 1,657,683
Postemployment benefits 2,720,000 217,000 0 2,937,000 0
Total Noncurrent Liabilities $ 25,256,589 $ 2,170,157 $ 3,396,589 $ 24,030,157 $ 2,882,683
NOTE 9 - REVENUE BONDS OUTSTANDING
Revenue bonds payable as of June 30, 2015 consist of the following:
Kansas Development Finance Authority Student Recreation Facility Revenue Bonds -
Series B, 2001 issued on January 15, 2001 in the amount of $2,805,000. Due in annual installments
of $95,000 to $215,000 with final maturity on 3/1/2021. Interest ranges from 3.65% to 5.2%. $1,135,000
Kansas Development Finance Authority Residence Hall Revenue Bonds - Series F,
2005 issued on October 5, 2005 in the original amount of $8,930,000. Due in annual installments of
$350,000 to $ 685,000 with final maturity on 4/1/2024. Interest ranges from 3.25% to 4.35%. $6,160,000
Kansas Development Finance Authority Residence Hall Revenue Bonds - Series J,
2010 issued on June 23, 2010 in the original amount of $14,765,000. Due in annual installments of
$565,000 to $ 1,030,000 with final maturity on 4/1/2030. Interest ranges from 0.75% to 4.45%. $11,845,000
Total Revenue Bonds Outstanding $19,140,000
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EMPORIA STATE UNIVERSITY

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
June 30, 2015 and 2014

NOTE 10 - REVENUE BONDS MATURITY SCHEDULE

Maturities of principal and interest requirements on revenue bonds payable are as follows:

Year Ending June 30, Principal Interest Total
2016 $ 1225000 $ 776,060 $ 2,001,060
2017 1,280,000 731,510 2,011,510
2018 1,325,000 684,385 2,009,385
2019 1,375,000 634,735 2,009,735
2020 1,425,000 580,905 2,005,905
2021-2025 7,100,000 2,048,923 9,148,923
2026-2030 5,410,000 664,435 6,074,435
Total Principal and Interest $ 19,140,000 $ 6,120,953 $ 25,260,953

NOTE 11 - COMMITMENTS AND CONTINGENT LIABILITIES

As a result of legislation, the University, as an agency of the State of Kansas, is subject to the state of Kansas’ self-insurance
program with regard to comprehensive general liability and personal injury insurance. The University is covered by the State’s
umbrella insurance policies for automobile liability and property insurance. The University is covered by a separate policy for
losses of real property and is self-insured relative to workers’ compensation, medical and unemployment insurance. These areas
include stop-loss provisions that limit the University’s exposure.

In the normal course of operations, the University receives grants and other forms of reimbursement from various federal and state
agencies. These activities are subject to audit by agents of the funding authority, the purpose of which is to ensure compliance
with conditions precedent to providing of such funds. University officials believe that the liability, if any, for any reimbursement
that may arise as the result of audits, would not be material.

NOTE 12 - RETIREMENT PLANS

Defined Contribution Plan

Eligible unclassified employees are required to participate in the Kansas Board of Regents (Regents) defined contribution
retirement plan, which was authorized by K.S.A. 74-4925. This defined contribution program is funded through contributions by
the University and individual employees. The Regents have selected several companies to provide investment options to
participants. Benefits under these plans depend solely on the contributed amounts and the returns earned on the investment of
those contributions. All contributions are fully vested with the first contribution.

For the years ended June 30, 2015, active members were required by statute to contribute 5.5% and the University to contribute
8.5% of the employees’ covered payroll.  The University contributed $2,289,310 during fiscal year 2015 and individual
employees contributed $1,480,359.

Employees may also elect to participate, up to the maximum dollar amount permitted by the Internal Revenue Code, in a voluntary
tax-sheltered annuity program. The voluntary plan permits employees to designate a part of their earnings into tax-sheltered
investments and thus defer federal and state income taxes on their contributions and the accumulated earnings under the plan.
Participation and the level of employee contributions are voluntary. The employer is not required to make contributions to the
plan.

Pension Plan

Plan description: The University participates in the Kansas Public Employees Retirement System (KPERS), a cost-sharing
multiple-employer defined benefit pension plan as provided by K.S.A. 74-4901, et. Seq. Kansas law establishes and amends
benefit provisions. KPERS issues a publicly available financial report that includes financial statements and required
supplementary information. KPERS’ financial statements are included in its Comprehensive Annual Financial Report which can
be found on the KPERS website at www.kpers.org or by writing to KPERS (611 South Kansas, Suite 100, Topeka, KS 66603) or
by calling 1-888-275-5737.
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NOTE 12 - RETIREMENT PLANS- continued

Benefits provided. KPERS provides retirement benefits, life insurance, disability income benefits, and death benefits. Benefits are
established by statute and may only be changed by the General Assembly. Member employees with ten or more years of credited
service, may retire as early as age 55, with an actuarially reduced monthly benefit. Normal retirement is at age 65, age 62 with ten
years of credited service, or whenever an employee’s combined age and years of credited service equal 85 “points”.

Monthly retirement benefits are based on a statutory formula that includes final average salary and years of service. When ending
employment, member employees may withdraw their contributions from their individual accounts, including interest. Member
employees who withdraw their accumulated contributions lose all rights and privileges of membership. The accumulated
contributions and interest are deposited into and disbursed from the membership accumulated reserve fund as established by
K.S.A. 74-4922.

Member employees chose one of seven payment options for their monthly retirement benefits. At retirement a member employee
may receive a lump-sum payment of up to 50% of the actuarial present value of the member employee’s lifetime benefit. His or
her monthly retirement benefit is then permanently reduced based on the amount of the lump-sum. Benefit increases, including ad
hoc post-retirement benefit increases, must be passed into law by the Kansas Legislature. Benefit increases are under the authority
of the Legislature and the Governor of the State of Kansas. The retirement benefits are disbursed from the retirement benefit
payment reserve fund as established by K.S.A. 74-4922.

Contributions. K.S.A. 74-4919 and K.S.A. 74-49,210 establish the KPERS member-employee contributions rates. Effective July
1, 2009, KPERS has two benefit structures and contribution rates depend on whether the employee is a Tier 1 or Tier 2 member.
Tier 1 members are active and contributing member hired before July 1, 2009. Tier 2 members were first employed in a covered
position on or after July 1, 2009. Kansas law establishes the KPERS member-employee contribution rate at 5% of covered salary
for Tier 1 member and 6% of covered salary for Tier 2 members through December 31, 2014. On January 1, 2015, Kansas law
increased the KPERS member-employee contribution rate to 6% of covered salary for Tier 1 members; however, the Tier 2
member-employee contribution rate remained at 6% of covered salary. Member employee’s contributions are withheld by their
employer and paid to KPERS according to the provisions of Section 414(h) of the Internal Revenue Code.

State law provides that the employer contribution rates be determined based on the results of each annual actuarial valuation.
KPERS is funded on an actuarial reserve basis. Kansas law sets a limitation on annual increases in the employer contribution
rates. The actuarially determined employer contribution rate (not including the 0.85% contribution rate for the Death and
Disability Program) and the statutory contribution rate was 15.12% and 10.27%, respectively, for the fiscal year ended June 30,
2014. The actuarially determined employer contribution rate was 15.41% for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2015. The statutory
contribution rate was 11.27% from July 1, 2014 to December 31, 2014 and 8.65% from January 1, 2015 to June 30, 2015.
Contributions to the pension plan from the University was $862,881 for the year ended June 30, 2015.

Certain classified employees, due to their job types, participate in the Kansas Police and Fireman’s Fund (KP&F). Benefit
provisions are established by State statute and provide retirement, disability, and death benefits to benefit eligible employees.
KP&F issues an annual financial report that includes financial statements and required supplementary information. The report is
available upon request from KP&F. For the year ended June 30, 2015, active KP&F members were required by statute to
contribute 7.15% and the University to contribute 19.25% of the employee’s covered payroll. The Kansas Legislature establishes
and may amend active plan members’ and the University’s contribution rates. Contributions to the pension plan from the
University was $59,094.

Pension Liabilities, Pension Expense, and Deferred Outflows of Resources and Deferred Inflows of Resources Related to
Pensions

At June 30, 2015, the University reported a liability of $13,056,730 for its proportionate share of the net pension liability. The net
pension liability was measured as of June 30, 2014, and the total pension liability used to calculate the net pension liability was
determined by an actuarial valuation as of December 31, 2013, which was rolled forward to June 30, 2014. The University’s
proportion of the net pension liability was based on the ratio of the University’s actual contributions to KPERS, relative to the total
employer and nonemployer contributions of the State/School subgroup within KPERS for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2014. The
contributions used exclude contributions made for prior service, excess benefits and irregular payments. At June 30, 2014 the
University’s proportion was .197693%, which was a decrease of .008334% from its proportion measured as of June 30, 2013. As
of June 30, 2014 the University’s proportion of the total contributions made to the Police and Fire group within KPERS was
.064702%, which was .003214% increase from its proportion measured as of June 30, 2013.
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NOTE 12 - RETIREMENT PLANS- continued

For the year ended June 30, 2015, University recognized pension expense of $910,582. At June 30, 2015, the University reported
deferred outflows of resources and deferred inflows of resources related to pensions from the following sources:

Deferred Deferred
Outflows Inflows
of Resources of Resources
Difference between expected and actual experience $ 5410.00 $ 299,213.00
Net difference between projected and actual earnings
on pension plan investments 0.00 1,596,188.00
Changes in proportion and differences between agency
contributions and proportionate share of contributions 21,639.00 501,358.00
ESU's contributions subsequent to measurement 921,975.12 0.00
Total $ 949,024.12 $ 2,396,759.00

$921,975 reported as deferred outflows of resources related to pensions resulting from the University’s contributions subsequent to
the measurement date will be recognized as a reduction of the net pension liability for the year ended June 30, 2016. Other
amounts reported as deferred outflows of resources and deferred inflows of resources related to pensions will be recognized in
pension expense as follows:

Year ended June 30:
2016  $ 559,529.00
2017 559,529.00
2018 559,529.00
2019 559,529.00
2020 131,598.00
Thereafter 0.00

Total $ 2,369,714.00

Actuarial assumptions. The total pension liability in the December 31, 2013 actuarial valuation was determined using the
following actuarial assumptions, applied to all periods included in the measurement:

Price inflation 3.00 percent
Wage inflation 4.00 percent
Salary increases, including wage increases 4.00t0 12.5  percent, including inflation
Long-term rate of return net of investment
expense, and including price inflation 8.00 percent
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NOTE 12 - RETIREMENT PLANS - continued

Mortality rates were based on the RP-2000 Combined Mortality Table for Males or Females, as appropriate, with adjustments for
mortality improvements based on Scale AA.

The actuarial assumptions used in the December 31, 2013 valuation were based on the results of an actuarial experience study
conducted for the three year period beginning December 31, 2009.

The long-term expected rate of return on pension plan investments was determined using a building-block method in which best-
estimate ranges of expected future real rates of return (expected returns, net of pension plan investment expense and inflation) are
developed for each major asset class. These ranges are combined to produce the long-term expected rate of return by weighting
the expected future real rates of return by the target asset allocation percentage and by adding expected inflation. Best estimates of
arithmetic real rates of return for each major asset class included in the pension plan’s target asset allocations as of June 30, 2014
are summarized in the following table:

Target Long-Term Expected
Asset Class Allocation Real Rate of Return
Global equity 47% 6.00%
Fixed income 14% 0.85%
Yield driven 8% 5.50%
Real return 11% 3.75%
Real estate 11% 6.65%
Alternatives 8% 9.50%
Short-term investments 1% -
Total 100%

Discount rate. The discount rate used to measure the total pension liability was 8.00%. The projection of cash flows used to
determine the discount rate assumed that contributions from plan members will be made at the current contribution rate and that
contributions from the University will be made at contractually required rates, actuarially determined. Based on those assumptions,
the pension plan’s fiduciary net position was projected to be available to make all projected future benefit payments of current plan
members. Therefore, the long-term expected rate of return on pension plan investments was applied to all periods of projected
benefit payments to determine the total pension liability.

Sensitivity of the University’s proportionate share of the net pension liability to changes in the discount rate. The following
presents the University’s proportionate share of the net pension liability calculated using the discount rate of 8.00%, as well as
what the University’s proportionate share of the net pension liability would be if it were calculated using a discount rate that is 1-
percentage-point lower (7.00%) or 1-percentage-point higher (9.00%) than the current rate:

Current
1% Decrease Discount Rate 1% Increase
(7.00%) (8.00%) (9.00%)
ESU's proportionate share of the
net pension liability $ 17,121,212  $ 13,056,730 $ 9,606,595

Pension plan fiduciary net position. Detailed information about the pension plan’s fiduciary net position is available in the
separately issued KPERS financial report.
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June 30, 2015 and 2014

NOTE 13 - OTHER POSTEMPLOYMENT HEALTHCARE BENEFITS (OPEB)

Description. As a component unit of the State of Kansas, the University participates in the State’s health insurance benefit plan.
Kansas statute provides that postemployment healthcare benefits be extended to retired employees who have met age and/or
service eligibility requirements. The health insurance benefit generally provides the same coverage for retirees and their
dependents as for active employees and their dependents. The health insurance benefit plan is a single employer defined benefit
plan administered by Kansas Health Policy Authority. The benefit is available for selection at retirement and is extended to
retirees and their dependents for life. Non-Medicare participants are subsidized by the University, thus resulting in a liability to
the University. At the State level, the accounting for the health insurance for retirees is included in the State’s Self-Insurance
Health fund, with the subsidy provided from the Self-Insurance Health fund.

Funding Policy. The University provides health insurance benefits to retirees and their dependents in accordance with Kansas law
(K.S.A. 75-6511). Kansas statute, which may be amended by the state legislature, established that participating retirees contribute
to the employee group health fund benefits plan, including administrative costs. The University does not pay retiree benefits
directly; they are paid implicitly over time through employer subsidization of active premiums that would be lower if retirees were
not part of the experience group.

Annual OPEB Cost and Net OPEB Obligation. The University’s annual OPEB cost is calculated based on the annual required
contribution of the employer (ARC), an amount actuarially determined in accordance with parameters of GASB Statement 45. The
ARC represents a level of funding that, if paid on an ongoing basis, is projected to cover normal cost each year and amortize any
unfunded actuarial liabilities over a period of not to exceed thirty years.

The following table presents the components of the University’s annual OPEB cost for the year, the contribution to the plan, and
changes in the University’s net OPEB obligation.

Amortization of unfunded actuarial accrued liability (UAAL) $ 218,000
Normal cost (with interest) 233,000
Annual Required Contribution (ARC) 451,000
Interest on net OPEB obligation 105,000
Adjustment to the ARC (154,000)
Contributions made (185,000)
Increase in net OPEB obligation 217,000
Net OPEB obligation July 1, 2014 2,720,000
Net OPEB obligation July 1, 2015 $ 2,937,000

Schedule of Employer Contributions (for fiscal year ended)

Fiscal Annual Net Employer Percentage End of Year Net
Year OPEB Cost Contributions Contributed OPEB Obligation
2013 $ 495,000 $ 202,000 41% $ 2,459,000
2014 $ 442,000 $ 181,000 41% $ 2,720,000
2015 $ 402,000 $ 185,000 46% $ 2,937,000
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June 30, 2015 and 2014

NOTE 13 - OTHER POSTEMPLOYMENT HEALTHCARE BENEFITS (OPEB) — continued

Funded Status and Funding Progress. As of June 30, 2015, the most recent actuarial valuation date, the actuarial accrued
liability for benefits was $3,976,000. The University’s policy is to fund the benefits on a pay as you go basis, resulting in an
unfunded actuarial accrued liability (UAAL) of $3,976,000. The covered payroll (annual payroll of active employees covered by
the plan) was $43,395,000 and the ratio of the UAAL to the covered payroll was 9 percent.

Actuarial valuations of an ongoing plan involve estimates of the value of reported amounts and assumptions about the probability
of occurrence of events far into the future. The valuation includes, for example, assumptions about future employment, mortality
and the healthcare cost trends. Amounts determined regarding the funded status of the plan and the annual required contributions
of employer are subject to continual revision as actual results are compared with the past expectations and new estimates are made
about the future. The schedule of funding progress will present in time, multi-year trend information about whether the actuarial
value of plan assets is increasing or decreasing relative to the actuarial accrued liabilities for benefits.

Actuarial Methods and Assumptions. Projections of benefits for reporting purposes are based on the substantive plan and
include the types of benefits provided at the time of valuation and the historical pattern of sharing of benefit cost between the
employer and plan members to that point. The actuarial methods and assumptions used include techniques that are designed to
reduce the effects of short-term volatility in actuarial accrued liabilities and actuarial value of assets, consistent with the long-term
perspective of the calculations.

Schedule of Funding Progress

Actuarial UAAL asa
Actuarial Accrued Percent of
Actuarial Value of Liability Unfunded Funded Covered Covered
Valuation Assets (AAL) AAL Ratio Payroll Payroll
Date (@) (b) (b-a) (a/b) (¢ ((b-a)/c)
06/30/2013 0 $ 4868000 $ 4,868,000 0% $ 42,969,000 11%
06/30/2014 $ 0 $ 4452000 $ 4,452,000 0% $ 42,416,000 10%
06/30/2015 $ 0 $ 3976000 $ 3,976,000 0% $ 43,395,000 9%

In the June 30, 2015 actuarial valuation, the projected unit credit method was applied. The actuarial assumptions included a 3.85
percent investment rate of return, which is a blended rate of the expected long-term investment returns on the State’s pooled funds
and investments. The valuation assumed annual medical cost trend rates of 5.0 to 6.5 percent in the first nine years and an ultimate
rate of 5.0 percent after nine years. The valuation followed generally accepted actuarial methods and included tests as considered
necessary to assure the accuracy of the results. The UAAL is being amortized over a 30-year open period in level dollar amounts.
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NOTE 14 - OPERATING EXPENSES BY NATURAL CLASSIFICATION

The University’s operating expenses by natural classification for the years ended June 30, 2015 and June 30, 2014 follows:

Compensation Supplies Scholarships Other Fiscal Year Fiscal Year
and Contractual and and Operating 2015 2014
Benefits Services Materials Utilities Fellowships Expense Depreciation Total Total
Educational and General
Instruction $27,780,130 $1,264,181 $586,862 $0 $285,278  $1,030,843 $0 $30,947,294  $29,529,008
Research 181,580 0 23,732 0 17,563 24,062 0 246,937 298,556
Public service 1,398,720 347,785 111,565 0 46,916 56,092 0 1,961,078 1,726,833
Academic support 7,183,872 3,190,525 215,163 0 61,428 527,153 0 11,178,141 10,871,040
Student services 4,550,597 1,361,874 433,354 0 26,746 74,954 0 6,447,525 6,072,439
Institutional support 4,609,315 1,468,972 85,287 0 8,964 77,719 0 6,250,257 6,021,721
Physical plant
operations 5,451,876 498,983 513,602 1,747,899 0 763,442 0 8,975,802 9,078,013
Scholarships &
fellowships 0 0 0 0 7,039,737 0 0 7,039,737 7,579,288
Depreciation 0 0 0 0 0 0 2,818,830 2,818,830 2,719,843
Auxiliary Enterprises
Athletics 2,050,420 1,146,672 49,465 0 1,448,078 41,666 0 4,736,301 4,703,999
Other 3,084 200 1,500 0 100 0 0 4,884 11,241
Parking 153,018 93,076 4,470 0 0 7,696 0 258,260 205,228
Residential life 1,291,884 74,049 261,064 235,179 0 23,844 0 1,886,020 2,014,380
Student health services 665,315 0 42,036 0 0 5,898 0 713,249 746,906
Total Operating Expenses
FY 2015 $55,319,811 $9,446,317  $2,328,100  $1,983,078 $8,934,810  $2,633,369 $2,818,830  $83,464,315
Total Operating Expenses
FY 2014 $54,177,403 $9,033,500  $2,527,121  $1,900,980 $9,197,676  $2,021,972 $2,719,843 $81,578,495

NOTE 15 - RESTATEMENT

Effective July 1, 2014, Emporia State University adopted GASB Statement No. 68, Accounting and Financial Reporting for
Pensions, as amended by GASB Statement No. 71, Pension Transition for Contributions Made Subsequent to the Measurement
Date. These statements established standards for measuring and recognizing liabilities, deferred outflows and inflows of
resources, and expenses. As a result of the implementation, a prior period restatement of net position equaling $14,520,515 was
recorded. In addition, the University changed the method of recognizing summer revenue which resulted in a prior period
restatement of $77,217. During the 2015 fiscal year, the University reconciled the net position to the amounts reported in the State
of Kansas CAFR report which also resulted in a restatement to the prior period in the amount of $212,081 and a decrease to the
beginning net position for fiscal year 2014 of $397,625.

NOTE 16- SUBSEQUENT EVENTS

Under the budgetary allotment process for the State of Kansas, the Kansas governor has authority to reduce the approved budget
for purposes of balancing the budget. For the State’s fiscal year ending June 30, 2015, the KPERS employer contribution to the
State/School group was reduced by $58 million. It is unknown at the time whether this reduction will have a significant effect on
the University’s proportionate share of the KPERS collective net pension liability, or an effect on any actuarial assumptions used
by KPERS to calculate the net pension liability.

During the 2015 state legislative session, Senate Bill 228 was passed authoring the issuance of one or more series of revenue bonds
to provide deposits to KPERS in a total amount not to exceed $1 billion. The purpose of such bond issuance would be for
financing a portion of the unfunded actuarial pension liability of KPERS, which would also have an effect on the collective net
pension liability. Final issuance of such bonds must be approved by a resolution of the State Finance Council. As of the date of
this report, no such bonds under Senate Bill 228 had been issued. The effect of any potential bond issuance on the University’s
proportionate share of the KPERS collective net pension liability is unknown at this time.
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Supplemental
Financial
Information

The following supplemental financial information is
presented on a modified accrual basis of accounting
and represents the historical format of the University’s
financial statements prior to GASB 34/35. The financial
statements have been prepared for historical comparison
purposes and are to be used for internal management
purpose only.




SIUBLISAAU] [€10 |

00'G6ez'/zz  $ 00Gec'lece ¢
00'S¢¢'/¢cc ¢ 00S¢e'lcc ¢ 00Gee'lee ¢ T20¢ YdlelN T00¢ Aseniged Buipund snid Anunil %89G anJIasal puog Al[1oe) U1y
g SalIsS - spuog v4aM T00¢
GT0Z ‘0E aung 150D anjeA aeq aeq uondiidsaq JusWwiSaAU| uondiiosag pun4
Jled ALnren aseyaund

aneA 18JeN

T-V aInpauds

GTOC ‘0€ aung
SINIWLSIANI 40 I T1NATHIS

A1s1aAIUN 9)e)s eliodwg

29



AlIsdanlun a1els eriodwg

8G'¢G6°02T'9 $ 00°000°0VT'6T $ 0009S't69'T $ 00000°09T'9 $ 000VT'EIL $ 00000GET'T $ 8G¢SZ'eIZ'y $ 00000°GY8'TT ¢

00'SE8'SY 00°000°0€0°T 000 000 000 000 00'SE8'SY 00°000°0€0°T 0€0¢
9/'826'88 00'000°G86 000 000 000 000 9/'826'88 00°000'G86 620¢
9/'8¥€'6¢T 00°000°0v6 000 000 000 000 9/'87€'6¢T 00°000°'076 8¢0¢
9/'8G€'/9T 00'000°G06 000 000 000 000 9/'8G€'/9T 00°000'G06 120¢
9/'€96'C€C 00'000°0SS'T 00°0¥T'0€ 00°000'G89 000 000 9/'€28'20¢ 00'000'G98 9¢0¢
9/°€8T'G6¢ 00'000°06%'T 00'096'8S 00°000'G59 000 000 9/'€22'9¢€¢ 00°000'G€8 G20¢
9/'885'VSE 00'000°0EY'T 00'G9€°98 00°000°0€9 000 000 9/'€22'89¢ 00°000'008 ¥¢0¢
9/°88T'TTY 00'000°0LE'T 00'G9T'2TT 00°000'009 000 000 9/'€20'66¢ 00000022 €20¢
92'9.L'€9¥ 00'000°G2E'T 00'ST8'9ET 00°000'08S 000 000 92'196'9¢¢ 00'000'G¥. 2¢0c¢
00'G8T'17¢S 00'000°G8Y'T 00'GZT'09T 00°000'GSS 00'08T‘TT 00°000'GT¢ 00'088'2S¢E 00°000'ST. T20¢
00'S06°08S 00'000°G2y'T 00'02T'28T 00°000'0€S 00'08S'T¢ 00°000°002 00'S0Z°LLE 00'000'G69 0c0¢
00'GEL'VE9 00'000'G/E'T 00'0€0°€0C 00°000'0TS 00'02.'T€ 00°000'G6T 00'G86'66€ 00000029 6T0C
00°G8E'189 00'000°GZE'T 00'0€9°22C 00°000°06¥ 00'0.6'0v 00°000'G8T 00'68.°0¢Y 00°000°059 8T0¢
00'0TS'TEL 00'000°082'T 00'S0T‘2ie 00°000'G.Y 00'02.'61 00'000'G.T 00'G89'6EY 00°000°0€9 LT0C
00°090'9/2 00°000'G¢Z'T $ _00°S0T'09¢ $ _00°000'0S¥ $ _000/6'/S $ _00°000'G9T $ _00'S86°'/SY $ _00°000'0T9 910¢

1s8421U] jedidurig 1Sa191U] [edidutig 1s8421U] [edidulid 1S8121U] [ediduiid 0€ aung
lelol NS4 lelol NS4 600z ‘d s8lI8s T00Z ‘g Sa18s 0TO0Z ‘C Sal8s papus Jes A
spuog anuanay spuog anuanay spuog anuanay
[l'eH 82uapIsay Al[1oe4 uonesdsy uoIneAOUsYy
v4a UaPMS VA uolun [elowsIN V4aM
GT0Z ‘0€ aung
SSANA31LFIANI d3aNOo4d 40 IT1NA3IHOS
¢~V 3INpayds

30



31

Y€ ¥¥5'99¢°0€ 7€' 0752660 ¥€'1GS'T 000 00'€86'066'0E saunypuadxa Bunessdo Jayi0
suoneladoaddy a1e1s

€0'87.'€06'6E G6'T99'69¢2'CY 000 7€'657'678°0T 19'202'02¥'2E $994 pue uomng [eio|

€1°/81'Gee T0°€€C’' L€ 000 T0°€€C’'L€2 000 93} J13Y10
7€'978'€T8 ¥0'2S8'6ES'T 000 ¥0'2S8'6€S'T 000 99 abesn pue geT]
00'T€8'0S 00'699'79 000 00'699'%79 000 s9a) Al sesuey NS3
00'705'90T G2'¥29'80T 000 GZ'¥29'80T 000 599 1d1IosuRl |
00'S0T'98 08'GY6'.6 000 08'S76'L6 000 s99) BuIssa00.d
L6'ETY'TE ST €6Y'SPE 000 GT'€6Y'GYE 000 s88} uoneolddy
€T'TEL'S 26'L9TL 000 26° LT 000 sauly Areigi
€5'989'82T 91'/58'8Y 000 9%'158'8Y 000 $93) JUBWIBIUBIWIOD
61°¢65'SSC Y 19°GZE'9SC'y 000 19°GZE'95¢'y 000 saa) AAnoe Juspnis Aisisalun
T2'90L'9.T Zrvel'6eT 000 Zrvel'6eT 000 suoryessifal pue sdoysyiom ‘sdwred
00°'G6.'958 78'676',62'T 000 78'676',62'T 000 yst6u3 snisuaiu|
00'9¥72'G6€E 000 000 000 000 Buisinu Jo jooyds
16'TS6'0L7'C 78'9€9'G0.'C 000 78'9£9'G0.'C 000 U0I1BINPa 89UEISIC
00'Z¥6'6ET 00'LTT'TVT 000 000 00°LTT'TVT Arelqy eroads ‘uoniny
00¢y6'6ET 00°LTT'TVT 000 000 00 LTT'TVT wsawdinba [e1oads ‘uoming
000 GE'289'9Y 000 000 GE'289'9Y sreak Jond ‘uoning
18'G8'GLE'T €€°086'GEL'T 000 000 €€°096'GEL'T weJBoud euoifal NS ‘uonIn L
26°'056'797'2 75'6€€'9%79'C 000 000 ¥9'6€€'9Y9'C UOISS8S JBWINS ‘UOINN |
6.'8T9'502'CT €V'L/T'2S0'ET 000 000 €V L/T'250'ET Jaysawas Burids ‘uonin
OV’ T¥2'689'2T ¢ 96'8T8'9S9'€ET $ 000 $ 000 $ 96'8T8'9G9'€T $ 19)sawas |[ey ‘uonin

S99 pue uonIny
7102 G102 pa1dLIIsey pareubisaQ asN [edausD
‘og aunr ‘o€ aung paloLIIsadun

(AluO wnpueaows|A) [e10 1
GTOZ '0€ 8un( papua Jes A
SANNINTY INFHHND 40 INFNILVLS

T-9 3INpayds
Als1aniun a1e1s eiodwig



00'5¢5'¢Le 00925252 00'9¢5'¢Ge 000 000
00'266'GYS 000,995 000,995 000 000
65°085'0L ' TTC CE M'TIC'CE 000 000
0" 0vZ'€9 00'62.29 00'62.°29 000 000
296967998 82'G81'€65'8 82'G8Y'€6S'8 000 000
18TV 16T €€'815'86 £€'815'86 000 000
GS'S8Y'6ET 66'259'29 66°259'29 000 000
¥9°€G1'G¢ 00°TE8'6T 00°TE8'6T 000 000
68'6TC'L2S 02'0£8'T0Y 0C'0€8'T0Y 000 000
T0'0L¥'GYS'9 66°£66'6999 66°€66'6999 000 000
00'€25'59¢ 00989'T.2 00989'T.¢ 000 000
00'v18'LeY 00'v18' L2V 00'v18'LeY 000 000
69'98¢€'861 G0'8¥¥'005 S0'8¥¥'00S 000 000
TV'E6L'y 000 000 000 000
29'70L°6€ $ zLoTL'SET $ zL0TL'sET $ 000 $ 000 $
¥10¢ qToc ps1oIIISsy payeubisaq 9sN [edsusD
‘og aung ‘og sung P31d141sadun

(AJuO wnpueJows|) [e10L

Zabed
T-9 9INPayas

GTOZ ‘0E 8un( papua JesA
SINNIATYH LINFHHND 40 LNINTLVLS

Als1aniun a1e1s eiodwig

sdiysmojjay pue sdiysiejoyos
weJtboid 1elb jeluswajddns sesuey
yoJeasay
uononsu|

Ausaaniun ayy Aq A[10a41p paniadey

S1oeJlu0D pue sjuedo) a1els

S1oellU0) pue Ssjuels) |elspa- |elo

yoJeasay
921AJ3S 2110Nd
S32IAISS JUBPMS
uonanJIsu|

salouafe aels Jay1o ybnoayl passasoid

sjueib ||od
siuelf Alunuoddo jeuoneanps elusws|ddng
welboid Apnmis o
301AI3S 21jgNd
yoJeasay
uononIsu|
Ausaaniun ayy Aq Aj308.41p paniadey

S10B11U0D PUR SJURIS) [BI3pa-

32



£8'862'€20'T T0'28G'8€0°T 000 T0'28G'8€0°T 000
98'969'LS 99°eve'L2 000 99°eve'L2 000
G6°L0C'CE v.'S0v'6€ 000 v.'S01'6€ 000
L179%9'€9 89'09'95 000 89'0,9'95 000
€L'6LS'ELE 0G°2.6'06€ 000 0G°2.6'06€ 000
87'9¢8'T9 €5°T08'7S 000 €5°T08'7S 000
PAAATA 4 25'982°06€ 000 ¢5'982'06¢ 000
€0'680°98 8E'T0T'6. 000 8E'T0T'6. 000
£5°.€8'9¢€€ 86'770'96T'T 2E'E6E'6GT 99'TS9'9€0°T 000
TANATACL] GT'EV.'V6 00°S€2'0Y GT'80S'7S 000
€8'6.9'TT 96821’ 96'82T'E 000 000
(€1°202'29) €T°L02'LS 000 €1°L02'LS 000
L¥'18€'8¢C 98°2€6'8¢E 05°L£9'6 9€'G6¢'6¢ 000
81'0.5'ceT 09'2¥8'9¢C 00'009°2 09'2¥2'S5C 000
98°09T'19T 89°06T'6€L 92'26.'86 Zv'86£°079 000
66°02C'.86 91'9¥9°'1G6 9%°'9¥9'1G6 000 000
00°€88'v€ $ 009.¥'L€ $ 009.t'LE 000 $ 000 $
¥10¢ qToc ps1oIIISsy payeubisaq 9sN [edsusD
‘og aung ‘og sung P31d141sadun

(AJuO wnpueJows|) [e10L

g abed
T-9 9INPayas

GTOZ ‘0E 8un( papua JesA
SINNIATYH LINFHHND 40 LNINTLVLS

Als1aniun a1e1s eiodwig

SBNIANOY [BUOINEINPT JO S3OIAIBS PUB S3JeS [210 |

SNoaue||adsI
sjuay
sanIpowwo)
suosJad Jo ared
SIUBAS 0] UOISSIPY
safueyd ad1AIaS
sajes UoIsIAIg
suonelado jueld [eaIsAyd

S8I11IAI0Y [2UOITEINPT JO S3IAISS PUR SBjeS

S10BAIU0D) PUE SIUBIS) ‘SIS 81eALId [210 1

301AI3S 21jgNd
yoJeasay
uoddns jeuonmunsuj
SBOIAJSS JUBPNIS
uoddns o1wepeay
uonaNIISu|
Ausaaniun ayl Aq A[19241p panisdey

S10B11U0D pue Sslueds) ‘sii9) aleAlld

S19RAU0D PUE SJURIS) 318IS [e10]

S3OIAJSS JUBPNIS
sa1ouabe a1e1s J3y10 ybnoayl passadodd

33



€8'CY.'S6T'68

T6'L0T'9ET'S6

$ 07'280'90L'6

$ T0'7T00'8002C $ 0S't20'Cer'ed $

TE'8T0'C0E'E 02'928'¢v0'v 000 T€'/86'T€0'Y 68'8€8°0T
¥5°8€G'9T 1811211 000 1811211 000
T2'9595'6 8T'18¢'GT 000 62 Crv'y 68'8€8'0T
6. T8T'C6Y €8'600'TTS 000 €8'600'TTS 000
L1Tv1'28L'C FAWASTA A 000 2€'1G2'661'E 000
LT'SOT'TI9'Y 69'02€'1S0'S 000 69°02€'TS0'S 000
89'008'850'T 68'8V£'6.0'T 000 68'8V£'6.0'T 000
67'70€'2GS'E 08'T/6'T.L6'E 000 $ 08'TL6TL6'E $ 000 $
¥102 G102 pa10141s9y pareulissq 95N [edausn
‘0 aung ‘0g aung pa1o1a1saIun

(AJuO wnpueJows|) [e10L

7 abed
T-9 9INPayas

GTOZ ‘0E 8un( papua JesA
SINNIATYH LINFHHND 40 LNINTLVLS

Als1aniun a1e1s eiodwig

sanuanay Bunelado spun4 uann) [e1o

$324N0S J13Y10 [e101

saxe] sajes

309U JUBWISaAU|

salnpuadxs Jo A1an02ay

$921n0S A11SI8AIUN-UOU WoJy Buipuny jjolAed
$324N0S J3Y10

sastidiaiug ArelIXny JO SAJIAISS pue S9es [e10 |
sastidiaiua Arerjixne 1sy10

Ssjuswipiede pue s|jey aouapisay
sasiadasiug AJeljIxny JO S$9JIAISS pUe Sajes

34



€L9vT'v0.L'6 GZ'11T'90.°8T $ 2CTTIS'T29'8S $ 0T'SE8'TE0°/8 98'502'196'¢C $ 92'92€'7.00€ $ 81'20£'666'CS
000 €'€06'658'C 000 €'€06'658°C vv'621°6G G0'SYE'8T8 ¥6'821'286'T
€L'9vT'v0L'6 28'€12'9v8'ST ZT'TTS'T29'8S 19'TE6'TLT V8 27'9.0°206'C T.'186'CS¢'62 ¥5'€18'910'2S
00'G09°'2GL°L 0G'9T.L'9GE9 057128V 0096V T6G VT 000 00°96V'T6G VT 000
€€'658'7C 9T'€9%'¥S9 97'6€T'€86'L G6'T97'299'8 06'859°2ST v¥'726990°€ T9'TE8'CYY'S
L6°€6C'EE 0v'817°886 26'0888GT'G 62°€62'08T°9 29°'T9T'v8 08'9T0'6TS'T L8VIT'LLSY
GT'6G¢'G8T G2'29£'086'C 08'200'955°9 02'629'T2L'0T G9'€€0'6VE L'911'GE9'E 80'6T89€L'9
§0°09Z'€L 2E€'86E€26'T ¥9'686'GGY'6 T0'8¥9°CGY'TT 81°€00'G89 96'G22'909°€ L8°8TV'T9T'L
20'769'67. 92'TT0'S2e €7'€10'G26 T,'811'668'T 19°060°Ci 99'SVY'v1S Yy v 'eve'T
€8'9¥2'69T 798182 €9'G/0°€6 0T TYT'GEE 0v'82G'GL 2025069 89°09G°06T
8€'8C6'GTL 62°G8E'GY9'T ¥.'691°,96'LC Ty'€8Y'82E0€ 90°009°€TS‘T 9€'666'6¥72'C 66'€88'795'9¢
000 000 90°€EV'6CY'T 90°€EY'62Y'T 000 000 90°€EV'62Y'T
/8'TV6'6.S 000 000 18'TV6'6.S 11'802'6 T,'/89°TGE 6€'S70'61C
000 €0°0vS'vS 6T°6TG'96E 22650'TGY 2667991 2L'2/6'00T 8G°0vY'€0E
000 T9'T9G'V0T T2'6€2'G0S'T 28'008'609‘T 7976891 20'60T'8TY 9T'/6.'V.T'T
L9'68L'6TT ¥9'G2€LL0'T 86'6.G°C2ECT 62'G69'6TG'ET T.'959'G96 26'€9L°0vL 99'7/2'€T8'TT
v1°0€2'8 18'060'82¢ 28'€v2'106'8 €8'V95'EVT'6 ¥9'818'22¢ G2'89¢€'9.G v6'L.E'VVT'8
0,'996'L ¥1°,98'08T $ 8v'¥ST'I0V'E $ 2£'886'16S'E 8€'G.€'24T $ ¥.°.60C9 $ 0¢'sTS'08e'E

pa101a1s9y pareubisaq ENZENEDR) [e101 Aejino saJn1ipusadx3 sabepn pue

[FEIRIEIEN IR [euded Buireaado salie|es
spun4 J0 82n0S 19410
GTOZC ‘0€ aunr papua JesA
SFHNLIANIdXE LINFHHND 40 LNINFLVLS
¢-d 8Inpayas

A1s1aAIuUN 91e)s eliodwg

$

salnypuadx3 Bunesado
spun4 uaLn) [eloL

SASIHdITLNT AGVITTIXNY
[eJ3U3D) pUE [BUOIEONPT 8101

sdiysmo||a4 pue sdiysiejoyss
suoneadQ 1ue|d [edisAyd
1oddng [euonninsug
S9IIAIBS JUBPNIS

uoddns o1wapeosy

991MJ9S 11gnd

yoJeasay

uonoaNIsu| 101

UOISSas Jawwng
swesfold feuononiisul [eiapad
swelboud Alsianiun jerads

Juswabeuew UOIRWLIOLUI
pue Aseiqi] Jo Jooyas

S80UBI0S pue sl [elaql| Jo afis|j0D

8b9]102 slayoes |
$sauISN( JO [00YIS
uononasu|

IVH3INTIO ANV TYNOILvYONd3

35



000 000 92'602'CET 92'602'CET 98°.€2'C 86°TTS'S Zr'eSY'reT
000 09°€6S'TC CTovT'LY 2L€gL'89 000 20'8SS'T 0L'GLT'/9
€0'TVL'S TL68.'T8 16'200'208 TL'€€5'288 9T°02e'eS o' LV8'TL 60'99€'29.
SYErT 25°26v7'0T 8€'918'3¢ Ge'z8r'ey 000 LL0ST'L 85'TEE Y
08'799'T 000 10°980'G T8°0S.'9 000 ¥6'256'C 18°L6L'E
000 000 18°290'0T 18°290°0T 00°8v0'% Te'8ee’e 051892
¥1°0€C'8 18060822 28'€ve’L06'8 €8V9S'EVT 6 ¥9'818'¢CE GZ'89€'9.G v6'LLEYYT'S
02'2er'T T8'€SL'TT 6L°CLY'78L 08'859°26L TE'68Y'CT G8'677.'GC ¥9'6T¥'65.L
000 60'6.6'9Y 9v'TLL'LS GG'0S.'70T 000 61°9T9'€0T 90VET'T
000 00°€se ¥0'02¢'TC v0'€LG'TC 000 92'€08'¢T 8.'69.'8
000 €6'920'S 7€'989'8T0'T 12°€91'€20'T v16v2'6T €6'€T8'9¢C 02'00.L'LL6
000 68'885'8¢ 26'G78'0LT 18'vEV'66T 0997y 0L'T¥5'8C TS9VY'0LT
S6'790°C G0'9€9'29 GG'Z86'0VY'T GG'€89'G0G'C 15°L05'2S 26'7€0'S0T CTIVT'8rE'S
000 Tv'v95'9T GT'000'¢9'T 9G'795'8G9'T LS'26E'T9 L2'¥90'09 CLLOT'LES'T
0E'vee'S 18'GL6'0T 65',G8'906 0L°,90'T26 ¥5'€10°2¢ Tv'v8¢'eS GL'69.'9¥8
69'86%'T TZ6VT'LT 25'079'69¢ 21'88¢'882 ¥0'29g'E 18'2TC'9Y TS'ETL'8ET
000 000 01°808'€S 07°808'€S 00°8v€'€S 0T'09% 000
000 20'86¢€'8 000 20'86¢€'8 000 199€0'Y GE'TOE'Y
000 000 TO'T6T'9 TO'T6T'9 70°589 16°G0S'S 000
000 000 ¥S¢TE ¥S9¢TE 000 000 ¥S¢TE
000 000 001922 00'192'C 9/°€89 YT LLS'T 000
000 18'8TL'E 06'€8T'€60'T TL'206'960'T 99'689'CT 28'96.'7€ €2'9TY'6v0'T
000 000 00¥.6'LT 00v.6'LT 000 00v.6'LT 000
000 000 Ov'1ve'6 ov'1ve'e 00°0ST 09'699'T 0812V,
000 000 9.°'T80C9T 9.°180'29T vy'S6v'L 21'608'C 0Z'LLL'TST
000 000 9LCTIv'ecT 9L°2T¥'eeT 86'T99'C 20°T67'0T 9/'65¢2'60T
000 000 00°10€ 00°T0€ 00°10¢€ 000 000
000 78'968'GT 66'866'GCT €8'G68'TYT GO'EVE'CL 10°926'GE 11'929'€E
0,'996'L ¥1°298'08T 8v'¥GT1'90V'E 2€'886'765'E 8€'GLECST ¥.'.60'C9 02Z'STS'08E'E
000 000 €L°9€0'E €L°9€0°E 000 €769 6ECVEC
0,'996'L €1°062'8¢ ¥8'€82'0TE'E L9°0vS'9vE'E G8'066'0L T6'2.96'6Y 16'T85'GeZ'E
000 T0LL2'CST 68°€TE 06'065'CST 000 000 06'06G'CST
000 00°00€ $ 2002526 2002826 $ €9Y8ET8 $ 6VSEV'TT 000
pa101Isay payeubisag ENRVEZENER) e101 Aenno sainyipuadx3 sabe/n pue
[FERIEEEN g lexdeDd Bunessdo salle[es
Spun4 J0 821N0S 19410

®Z-g aINpayos

SFANLIANIdXE LNFHHND 40 LINIFNTLVLS

GTOZ ‘0€ dun( papus Jes A

Als1aniun arels eraodwg

sa1pnis Aseul|diosipiaiul

Sue Buinesbug
uy

S3IPNIS SUle|d JeaID) 10} JBIUSD
sa1pnIs Japuab pue o1uy1g

poddns ueaQq

S30UBI9S pue SUY |elaqi o 8bs]j0D
ab9]|0D S18ydes] |elo]

ABojouyosyubisap jeuononaisul
100y3s JusWdolaAsp [euoISSa}0.d
welboad Buisuadl| 81nos syeulsy v
uo11eINPa J3YIes) Alepuodss
pue a|ppiw/diysiapes] |ooyds
welboid pa Ateluswals DOOr
uo1eanpa [e1aads/pooyp|iya
Alreajuoireonpa Asejuswis|3
uo11ea1231 pue uoeanps |ealsAyd ‘yiesH

ABojoydAsd

aInsusol|/auswWsde|d plal O O

ge| s8indwo)d

$821AJ8S Buldasunod Ajlunwwo)d

J81U82 82IN0S8J J0J8SUNO |00YIS
80U8||99X3 UOIFEINP 10J BINMISU| SBUOL
puny [eanynanINAl

uo11eINPA J0J8SUN0D

10BJIUOD J8YUBYD 824N0SeY €62 ASN
Aloreloqe| Buipeay

MO - U892 Jaydes) sAljeulsl Y

0029 - M8 J3ydes] sAIeUIR) Y

]00Yds Woo4 3uQ
uoddns ueaQq

8b9]]10D Ss48yoes |
ssauisng Jo |0oyas [elol
uo11BINPA PUER UOIBNSIUIWPE SSauIsng

ssauIsng 40 [00Y2S
SOIY1e pue diysiapes) - J8IUsD Yood]

uoddns ueaQq

ssauisng J0 [00Y9S
uonoNIIsU| [eJause
NOILDONYLSNI

36



000 €0°0vS'vS 6T'6TG'96€ 2T'6S0'TSY 26'G79'9Y 2L'2L6'00T 85°0VY'€0¢ suresfiold Ausiaaun [ervads [ejol
000 GZ'CIeeY 89'GYE'C €6°L59'SY 000 ¥0°€09°LT 68'1750'8¢C uonednpa [euoheulaul
000 9G9°GeT'y €T'TLL'Z8E 69°968'98¢ 26°S79'9Y 89°LSY'T8 60°€6.'85¢ 991109 sJouoH
000 2Te0T'L L6'€E 6T'9ET'L 000 00'00T 61°9€0'L sweibold Old.L
000 000 TV'89€'TT Tv'89¢'TT 000 002T8'T T'955'6 Sllejje dlwspede
10} Juapisaid 821A/1SON0Id
sweaboad Alstaalun [eroads
000 T9'T9S'¥0T TZ'6€C'G0S'T 28°008'609'T ¥9'768'9T 20'60T'8TY 9T’ /6L V.IT'T 1swWabeue uonewIou|
pue Areiqi Jo j0oyds |elol
000 000 86'0176'68 86'076'68 000 €€'8¢.'9T G9'20C'EL sonewloul BuisinN
000 000 95°961'8G 95°96%'85 000 S0'¥90'9Y 1S°2EY'CT swesfoid yein WIS
000 000 €€'€05'69 €€°€05'69 GE'G8e'T LT°0S8'€S 18°L92'71T swelBold uobaio INITS
000 000 16'879'GL 16°879'GL 000 GG'v75'89 ZrvoT'L sweiBoid opelojod WIS
000 000 ¥.'982'28¢ ¥1'982'28¢ €8'€8€E'6 S0'Chy'LL 98'09Y'G6¢ uoddns sweifoad [euoifias INITS
000 T9°T9S'70T €9'29¢'628 vZ'v26'cE6 9¥'GeT'9 18'69%'GST 16'82€'CLL 1oddns sndwed uo NS
Juswabeue| uonew.ou| pue Areaqi J0 [00YdS
L9'68L'6TT ¥9'Ge€'LL0'T 86'6.G'¢CECT 62'G69'6TG'ET T.'959'G96 26°€9.'0vL 99'v.C'€I8'TT S30UBIIS pue SUY |elaqi]
J0 ab8)10D [e101
9T'L6¥'C 67'G69 Ly0v.'L09 ¢1'€€6'0T9 €9°T48'8 1€'86C'€T 22'€8.'885 saipnis Aouanbuljap
awo ‘Abojodouyiue ‘ABojo190S
TT'T96'T 000 ST'LET'TY 92'860'€9 000 €6'T9T'C €€'9€6'09 131uad BunAn
¥S'819'E YEVLS'V6 CZ0ET'CLS'T 0T'€S€'0L9'T 2L'0€8'eS L0'66T'TL TE'€CE'OVS'T wsireuinol
/sebenbue| uispowyysibug
6v'88¢' 7T 16'G86'T 88',50'0v2'T 82'2€€'952'T €.°666'9 88'€/G'LT 19'8G2'T€T'T aJ1eatf) pue uoledlunwiwo)
8€°/66'C €2'GLE'CT TV 1S€'TL2'T 20'12.'982'T 87°'108'9 TT'v66'8C €1'826'062'T S30UBIJS |e1d0S
000 000 00°0LL 00'0LL 000 00'0LL 000 AirenQ uoyiweH
0€'6vY'0T Sy'STL'6C 70'62T'059'T 6,'€62'069'T SR AVA YA TGECT'T6 €8'CE6'T8E'T $39UBI0s [eaIsAyd
€6°CrY'6 90°'8.17'68 GG /GE'8VC'T vS'8L2'LVE'T 68'79.'6€ 2T182'SYT €¥'922'29T'T asnin
000 08'7E6'Y 000 08'7E6'Y 000 TL20L'E 60CEC'T uonedNPs J1WOU09J3 10§ J9jus)
20'990°c 000 0v'95¢'ce creee'se 000 000 cveee’se Aioreloqe| solrewayreN
8L°02T'C 6G'801'GE 00°0T0'6SY'T LE'6EG'96V'T €Lvev'9z 16'882'T9 €1°928'801'T SJILIOUO0J3 pue 3JUIdS
JaIndwiod ‘sonewsyreiy
8T'680'T9 Ly0TL'629 LLT6T'SYe Z7'166'GE6 €L2€8'96 06'6.6'08 6L'8L1'8SL BuisinN
05'6.9'C LV’ TLS'Y9 $ ¥59'560'606'T TSOVE'9L6'T €V L0E0SY $ €TSCOCET G8'ETO'V6E'T $ $90UB19s [edlfiojolg
panuIIuUod - S3JUBITS pue SUY [edaqi Jo abajj0D
pa1011Isay payeubisag ENRYEENER) e101 Renno sainyipuadx3 sabe/n pue
[FERIEEEN g lexdeDd Buneasdo solle[es
Spun4 J0 821N0S 19410
GTOZ ‘0€ dun( papus Jes A
SFINLIANIdX3 INFHHND 40 INJINTLV LS
Z abed

BZ-g 9INpayds
Als1aniun arels eraodwg



000 000 €8'825'05 €8'825'05 000 000 €8'825'0G
000 000 YT ovy've ve ovy've 000 000 Y2 ovy've
000 000 86'€TE'C9 86'€TE'C9 000 000 86'€1E'29
000 000 20280'Ly 20'280'Ly 000 000 20'280'Ly
000 000 12'9.5'6 12°9/5'6 000 000 12°9.5'6
000 000 66'€T2'CL 66'€T2'CL 000 000 66'€T2'CL
000 000 18'70€'9T 18'70€'9T 000 000 18'70€'9T
000 000 62'08E'€E 62°08€'cE 000 000 62'08E'€E
000 000 8€'/26'6 8€'/26'6 000 000 8E°/26'6
000 000 0€'09€'v8 0€'09€'v8 000 000 0€'09€'v8
000 000 09'8€€'T 09'8€€'T 000 000 09'8€€'T
000 000 L€68ELLT 1€'68E'LLT 000 000 1E68E'LLT
000 000 26°'T91'96T 26'T9V'96T 000 000 26'T9V'96T
000 000 26°002°09T 26°004'09T 000 000 26'002°09T
000 000 ¥9'2€€'06 ¥9'LEE'06 000 000 ¥9'2€€'06
000 000 Y2 9EY'E6 Y2 9EV'E6 000 000 Y2 9EY'E6
000 000 90'62.°L0T 90'6¢.'L0T 000 000 90'6¢.',0T
/8'T¥6'6.G 000 000 18'T¥6'6.S 11'802'6 T.'189'TGE 6€'SGY0'6TC
6¢'799'8. 000 000 62'799'8. 000 ¢T'TL2'69 LT'€6E'6
TEV89°LTT 000 000 TEV89'LTT 000 10'60€'20T ¥2'SLE'0T
S7AVA%] 000 000 SYAVAZS SL'L¥S 000 000
99'786'€9 000 000 99'786'€9 20'526'9 TL08S'TY €6'8L1'ST
18°097'6T 000 000 18°09%'6T 000 00'0S.'Y 18°0TLVT
9€°€6T 000 000 9¢'e6T 9¢°'€6T 000 000
98'T/S'€8 000 000 98'T/S'€8 000 v6'8L¥'CY 26'260'TY
GT'2/6'T8 000 000 GT'2/6'T8 09°'SEE 19'T€L'€C 86'706'LG
S7'8€8 000 000 G7'8€8 G7'8€8 000 000
61'8/8'T¢ET 000 000 6T'8/8'TET 000 16'88.'T9 82'680'0L
16,0V 000 000 16°L0% 000 16°L0% 000
T0'8¢L 000 $ 000 $ T0'8EL $ 6989¢ $ 2€69¢ $ 000
Pa1oIASay pajeubisaq 3sM [edaus) e1oL Aepno saanyipuadx3y sabep pue
[FERIEEEN g lexdeDd Bunetsdo solue[es
Spun4 JO 224N0S 13410
GTOZ ‘0E dunr papus JesA
SAANLIANIdX3 1NFH4dND 40 INJINFLV1S
€ abed

®Z-g 9Inpayos

Als1aniun a1e1s elaodwg

wsieunol
/sabenbue| usspowyystbug
8383} pUE UOITRIIUNWWOD
S32UBIIS |BI120S
$80U3I19S |edISAyd
1SN
SIILWOUOJS PUB 3IUBIIS
J9Indwod ‘sonewsyleln
sa1pnis Aseul|diosipiaiul
$80U319s [ealbojolg
uy
ABojouydsyubisap [euononaisul
welboid Buisuadl| 81noJ sreulsy
uo11eINPS J3YIes) Alepuodss
pue a|ppiw;/diysiapes] |ooyds
uo1eanpa [e1aads/pooyp|iya
Alreajuonreonpa Asejuswis|3
uo11ea1231 pue uoneanps |edlsAyd ‘yiesH
ABojoydAsd
uo11eINPA J0J8SUN0D
$SauIsNg 40 |00YaS
U0ISSaS Jawwng

sweaboud [euononiisu| [edapad [elol

€1 A1anodal Bulpeay
Bujiom puejeaH ayl 199
aINn11Isul uononusul BuljspoiN
|[e 10} SauaLIBdXT INTLS-SH UIISaM
19S SAUd - LOsSU0D el aoeds SH
I\ 8bels 1sT Buipesy
spJepuels Adelall] ansIyde 31vISdN
suolrepunod msN 3dSH
Awspeoe Buipeal apelb Yy SS1IN
9102 UOWWO0I Yre\ 3As
Jamoyuasig a9uslds Jandwod/yre N
Juelb yreN 3AsH

sweabold [euononisu| [edapaH

38



T6°€€C'E 000 000 16°€€C'E 000 000 16°€€C’E
09°¢TL 000 000 09°¢1L 000 000 09°¢TL
21'226'6 000 000 21'226'6 2T'0LL'S 002ST'Y 000
08'9€5'€9 000 000 08'9€5'€9 G6'L6T'VE 9G9°G6.L'TT 62'EVS'LT
19°789'T 000 000 19°/89'T 000 98'6GT 18°LeS'T
9T'650'T 000 000 9T'650'T 000 000 9T'650'T
06°8¥7¢ 000 000 06'8¥7¢ 000 06'8¥7¢ 000
8G'156'T 000 000 85'156'T 85'156'T 000 000
€9'620'E 000 000 €9'620'€ 000 ¥0°LEL 65'262'C
00°G6% 8L9TC'TL 8G'€95'T8 9¢'GLC'EST 11'619'C 9T°LE8'TC €1'85.'8¢T
000 000 ¥6°,8T'8T ¥6°,8T'8T 000 000 ¥6',8T'8T
000 €5'960'€ 000 €5'960'€ LLY8T'C 9.'116 000
00°G6% G2'021'89 £8'99%'0F 80'280'60T 00°56%7 01'G26'0C 89'799'/8
000 000 €0°/87'ST €0°/8Y'ST 000 000 €0'/8Y'ST
000 000 8L T2V L 8L 12y, 000 000 8L'Tey'L
000 98'T09'T G0'CTIS'TT T6'ETT'ET 000 T6'ETT'ET 000
8€'826'GTL 62'G8E'GY9'T v.'69T',96'L2 Tv'€87'82E'0¢E 90'009'€TS'T 9€'666'672 ¢ 66'€88'7795'9¢
000 000 90°€EV'62Y'T 90°€EV'6ey'T 000 000 90°€EV'6CY'T
000 000 8v'709'8T 87'709'8T 000 000 8770981
000 000 T0'608'6T T0'608'6T 000 000 T0'608'6T
000 000 06'25¢'TC 06'¢52'TC 000 000 0625212
000 000 80°956'06 80°956'06 000 000 8095606
000 $ 000 $ 6,882y $ 6.'88C'TY $ 000 $ 000 6.'882'Tv
pa101Isay pareubisag ENRYEENER) e101 Renno sainyipuadx3 sabe/n pue
[FERIEEEN g lexdeDd Bunetsdo solue[es
Spun4 J0 821N0S 18410
GTOZ ‘0€ dun( papus Jes A
SFINLIANIdX3 INFHHND 40 INIINTLVLS
¥ abed

A ElERS

Als1aniun a1e1s elaodwg

SO11WIOLUIOIG/WSS WNS JHINIM
J0YeuIp1009 sndwed IHGNIM
Jaysem aremsse|B/1s18woloydolrdsds
J103eUIpJ002 pelbispun IYINIM
J103euIpl002 pelbispun IYINIM
uo11eIabaA BAISBAUT |0J3UOI/I0NUOIN
ddns Auj1oe) 8409 15U|
SS3SSE SPavU S8dIAISS UOIUBARId AIH
weiboid srejoyds Jswwng

sweaboad youessay |esapsd

SjuelS) UoJeasay JUapnls ajenpels) [e1oL

$82U319S |edISAUd
uo11ea1231 pue uoneanps |edlsAyd ‘yiesH
$80U319s [ealbojolg
wsieunol
/sebenbue| uispowy/ysibug
uo11eINPA J0J8SUN0D
SJUBJD) YdJeasay Juspnis ayenpels)

13)U3D) SIUeIS) pue Yoeasay
HOYV3AS3IY

NOILONY1SNI VL0l
UOISS3S Jawwns [e101

swesboud yein NS
weiboid uobalo INITS
swesBoid opelojod INITS
poddns sndwed uo INITS
$ sa1pnis Aousnbuiiap
awo ‘ABojodouyiue ‘ABojo190S
PaNUIIUOI - UOISSAS JaWWng

39



vSovL'LE 89'/69'69T 62,2558 TG'G9T'€90'T €8'¢9T'6T GE'6¢9'T6E €€'€/€'259
60'G0v'8 000 G2'€6G'T 7£'866'6 000 000 ¥€'866'6
000 000 €9'8/9'T €9'8/9'T 000 000 €9'8/9'T
000 99'98.°9 000 99'98.'9 000 99'98.'9 000
A TAWNA €€'C/8'Y 9¢°/8¢ €1'662'¢E 000 000 €1'662'¢E
000 LO'STL'T 9z'8le'ece €€'€66'7¢C 8L°L¥0'C 82'298'66 12°€80'€CT
000 000 19°020'vL 19°020'vL €5°/8¢€'S 18'vv6'cy €€'889'7¢
000 90'C.8 ¥1'695'¢S 02 TYi'eS 617'026'C 76 TOE'EE 1181211
000 Srevl'e L0'¥80'TTC 259°128'€1e G1'829'c €0'7€2'69 ¥.'796'0vT
000 S.'78 000 S.'78 000 S.'78 000
000 000 87929 81929 000 000 81929
000 15902 000 1590¢ 000 1590¢ 000
000 8T'9€8'GT 000 81'9€8'GT 000 19VYT'ST TS'T69
10°002'C ZT'06E'SET €1°685'06¢ 98'6.1'821 82'8.T'S ¥8'9¢¢'cet v.'v.1'00€
000 92'8¢1 000 9¢'8¢1 000 92'8¢1 000
000 €2°290'T 000 €2°290'T 000 7G'80L 69°€5¢E
€8'97¢'69T ¥9'878'¢. €9'G/0'€6 0T TYT'GEE 0v'8¢5'G. 20'250'69 89'095°06T
§6'¢0v've 000 000 S6'¢0v've 97'0T9'c 79'€0€'0T G8'8817'0T
9/'119'C 000 000 9/°119'C 000 18'€CT 68'€67'C
61'G8.'T¢ 000 000 61'G8L'TC 9r'0T9'e 1L6/T'0T 96'766'L
88'8VE' VYT 000 000 88'8YE YT LT'8€2'69 T€16L'€C Ov'€IE'TS
0005 000 000 00°0S. 0005 000 000
00°000'Ge 000 000 00°000'GZ 70'865°C¢ 96'TOV'C 000
€8'62¢'T 000 000 €8'62¢'T €8'62¢'T 000 000
TE88Y 000 000 TE88Y 000 TE88Y 000
€1'690'9 000 000 €1'690'9 60°L0S 2606 ZTT6S'Y
YT TTC'ST 000 000 vT'TTC'GT 95°0€2'C 052892 80'€62'0T
¥8'650°0T 000 000 ¥8'650°0T 000 000 ¥8'650°0T
92'S9T 000 $ 000 $ 92951 $ 000 $ 9¢'9ST 000
Pa101A1Say pajeubisaq 3sM [edaus) e1oL Aepno Saanyipuadx3y sabe/ pue
[FERIEEEN g lexdeDd Buneasdo solle[es
Spun4 JO 924N0S 13410
GTOZ ‘0€ dunr papus JesA
SAANLIANIdX3 1NFH4dND 40 INJINFLV1S
G abed

®Z-g 9INpayds

Als1aniun arels eraodwg

sweab04d 921A18S
o11gnd AlsJaalun eloL

swelbold 0141

YoJeas Jusjel OlyL
puny 1aydes) Jisew eaLsWY JO yueq
welboud Adessy| Ajiwey

diysiapes| |00Yds sAlleAOUUI IO} JBIUBD
UO11eI1411482 pJeoq [euolieN

Awapeoe siayaes)} aining

AJ1anodas Buipesy

poddns sndwed uo NI1S
Juswdojanap ssaulsng |[ews
yoJeasal AJunwiwiod 1oy Jsjus)d

1SN

89U3||99X3 UOITEINP 10J BINMISU| SBUOL
$80U319s |ealbojolg
S2IWOUO0IS PUB SIITRWIBYIBIA
sweabo.d 921A8S 21[gnd AlISIaAIuUN
ADIAY3S D119Nd

HOYV3S3Y V10l
sjuel9 s1els |ejol

109(04d paIq yssew 1 dMAM
uonoa1ap Ajes [assnwi eiglez 1dMAaM
sjueI9) 91e1S

swelBoid Yoaeasay [elapa- [e10L

pJeme Jejoyds Ajnde4

Bxd wswnnioas IHGNIM

Bxd wswnnioar IHGNIM

Bxd wswnnioar IHGNIM

daurey Jels IHGNI

SIe[OY2S Jswwns JHGNIM

pJeme Jojusw Buipueisino IHGNIM

uoddns pelbispun IHGNIM
panunuoo- sweaboldd yoreasay [esapad

o
<



000 vT'9ee'T 0T'S€0'C vCTLE'E 06°¢S¢e ¥2'988'T 0T'T€C'T wnuelsue|d uosisied

000 7.'660'C 0€'€98'0T ¥0'656'2T 000 86'650'% 90'668'8 seale [ednieN
000 000 62'8LL 62'8LL 000 00°G.Y 62°€0€ wnasnw AJols1y [eanjeu IpILYdS
¥2'9€0'T Lv9L 90°299'0T 1L6LL'TT 1062 G2'SYS'S 15686'G AJa]|eb ure quiddg
Sallg||e9 pue swnasnin
v0'€Z8'LYy 87°9TL'6T 0€'€20'290C 29295 VET T 68'921'80¢ 11°688'CEL 96'GVS'E€6T T sauelql [e10L
000 000 2E€7€0'0C 2€7€0'0C 00°0.7'2T 2€¥95'L 000 SjuBWAdUERYUS Aselql]
000 000 78'6v€'59 28'67€'S9 29'€20'82 0z'9ze'L€ 000 Aseiqi) 19poIN
000 000 2.'69. 2L69. 000 2L69. 000 AJelq] 821n0sai [ensIA
000 000 00'€¥6'S22 00°€¥6'G22 000 00°€¥6'G22 000 aseqerep o1u0A10318 Ateq]
70°06G'Sy 69°TZY'6T 0L'T0L'€VL'T €V'€T.'808'T 12°€€9'191 ¥9°6€2'8SY 25°0v8'28T'T SaAIYDJe pue saLielql] AlsIaniun
00'€€2'2 65'76C vLv2T'TT €e'76L'eT 000 689%0'€ ¥¥'50L'0T 191u8d 92n0sal 368]|00 SIBYIRS |
Salelqi

140ddNs JIN3AVOV

20'v69'617L 92'110'GeC €¥'€L0'G26 TL'8..'668'T 19°060'CY 99°EVY' VTG Yy v ere'T ADIAY3S 2119Nd V1Ol
86'66.'77C 8G'ETE'SS ¥1'9v€'69 0L'6SY'6vT €0'6ET'T L6'VLS'E 0L'SPL'viT pre [eroueul Juspnis
89IAJ8S UOISUSIX] BAITeladoo)
Y0'v68'vCL 89°,69'69T 6¢',c.'SS8 TO'6TE'0GL'T 85'TS6'0V 69'898'0TG v.'86%'86T'T 92IMBS AjlunwiwioD [eloL
¥0'9T.L'9 000 000 ¥0'9TL'9 00CT6'T ¢SLTET 25'98Y'E Sjuel9 s1ess [ejlol
00'62T'Y 000 000 00'62T'Y 000 87'¢¥9 25'98Y'E 1e onnadesayl-S LYvaH BulfesH
70°GL9 000 000 70529 000 70529 000 JUNOJ UBWOAA
002T6'T 000 000 00CT6'T 00CT6'T 000 000 109foid NE €52 ASN
sluels) arers
9v'LEV'089 000 000 9¥'LEV'089 GL'9/8'6T 28'TC6'LTT 68'8€9'CiS swelboid 32IAI9S 21|gnd [eJapa €101
ST'TLT'ST 000 000 ST'TLT'GT 000 vT'¥89'9 T0°.87'8 OIYL - 8Bud||eyD ss322y 869)|00
96'6€0'28T 000 000 96'6€0'28T 000 TV'0ET'9C GG'606'GST OlYL - Weiboid yaess jusjeL
S9'vve'6T 000 000 GOVVE'6T 000 000 GOVVE'6T OlYL - Weiboid yaess jusjeL
82°L16'652 000 000 82°L16'65C 000 6€9.6'07 68'000'61¢ Joddns juapnis abusjfeyd 108foid
50'8.6'8 000 000 G0'8.6'8 000 G0'8.6'8 000 821/U8S P00} $$32INS 33[01d
00°00T'C 000 000 00°00T'C 000 00°00T'C 000 108f0ud Bunum sjIiH 14
90°'L6€'9 000 000 90°L6€'9 SL9CT'T T€0.2'S 000 aAleniul slewld-aIAY
G2'E0E'vE 000 000 GC'E0E'vE 00°05.'8T 69°65C'7T 99°€6¢'T §S900NS Jlwspede seXxew INJLS
9v'L6v'06 000 000 9v7'L6V'06 000 TE€'968'8 GT'T09'T8 0a9s Ns3 Jo uoisuedx3y
TTT69'GT 000 000 TT'T69'GT 000 000 TT'T69'GT 0a9s Ns3 Jo uoisuedx3y
8L'9€8'7¢C 000 000 8L'9€8'7C 000 000 8.9€8'v2 0ddsS NS4 Jo uoljenuiuod
S6'T28'L 000 000 S6'TC8'L 000 25929’y EV'G6T'E uone|ndod juspns Buizibiaug
9.'8/C'€T $ 000 $ 000 $ 9L8.Z'¢€T $ 000 $ 000 $ 9L8lTET $ ueJB aspdisius ssaulsng [einy
sweiboad 821AI8S d1|gnd [e4apa-
pa1011Isay payeubisag ENRYEENER) e101 Renno sainyipuadx3 sabe/n pue
[FERIEEEN g lexdeDd Buneasdo solle[es
Spun4 J0 821N0S 19410

GTOZ ‘0€ dun( papus Jes A

SFANLIANIdXE LNFHHIND 40 LINIFNTLVLS
9 abed

BZ-g 9INpayds
Als1aniun arels eraodwg



G0°09C°€L 2E'86E'€C6'T ¥9'686'GSY 6 T0'8Y9°2SY' TT 81°€00'G89 96'G2¢'909°€ L8'8TY'T9T'L 140ddNsS JINFAvOV TV10L

000 000 €1°287'¢ €,282°¢ 000 €,°282°¢ 000 uoddns sirejje o1WBPEIY
juswdo]ansq [aUu0SIad dlWapedy
00°000'¢ 9e'9v8'TY 9G6'€92'08 26'60T'SCT 76'288'L 76'G9T'6€ ¥0'790'8. JUBLISSASSY
EmEQo_m>oD wnnaLLINg pue asiano)

62'€S0VT €5'G/6'858 17°980'92T'€ 6611666 € /8'80T'¢9 1G°€6E YL GG'CTI'V6T € uoljelisiulWpy dlwapedy [ejo L

000 LTETIS Y. 22291991 6€'SLT'ThC 9%'2/9T 16'8T%'S9 20781 VLT oMNs3
000 G8'88€'50€ vL'€8Y'9ET 65°2.8'ThY SLYEE'T 76'8LT'L52 06'8G€'€8T uoreINPa 39ueBlsIq
000 80'G2.'9L rvee 0S'6v0'LL 05'9g€ G9°98%'0¢ GE'9ZT 9y 131U80 Sjuelb pue yosessay
000 66'672'08 0T ¥SL'vLY 6000'G5S ¥62v8'0¢€ 81°'GL0'29 19'580'29v |00Y9S S1enpels)
000 000 66°.65'29 66°.65'29 000 000 66°,65'29 swelboid yein INITIS
000 000 19°250'¢L 19°250'2L 000 000 19250'¢L swelboud uosio ININS
000 000 96'8/9'59 95'8/9'G9 000 000 95'829'G9 swrelboid opelojod INITS
000 000 GE'L2S'0ET GE'/2S'0ET 11699y v’ 128'6 ¥T'9€0'9TT uesp - sweiboud [euoibal INITS
G7'6T8'T 65'8/9'€ 6%'225'60¢ 61°020'5€C 000 000 6¥'020'5€2C uesp - sndwied uo INITS
000 000 10'820'8 10'820'8 000 108208 000 IsijeanieN 8y - suonedl|gnd
000 000 08'958'T 08958'T 00°0VT 08'9T.'T 000 pJeoq suopealjgnd
9T'T90'Z TL'TSE'C TS'T99'T0€ 8€'1.0'90€ 96'6ET'Y 81'GeL'eC 76'86T'8.2 $30UBIDS pue sue [esaql| Jo a6s||0d - ueag
000 000 9T'ST8 9T'GT8 00°89¢ 9T LvY 000 sa1pnis Areuljdiosipisiu|
000 000 78'€re'9 Z8°Eve'9 000 Z8°Eve'9 000 a08]]02 sIayoea) - uesp 20SSY
£€'88.'T €6°0£9'LT TT'865'vEY 1E°LT0'VSY L¥'S68 8e'zeL'op 25'68€'CTY ab8]]09 sJ1ayaea) - Ueaq
000 66'€98'6. £6'€ZE 26°/8T'08 000 90°€T. 98'v.Y'6L S91Y3 pue diysiapes] - JausD Yaod
86'966'T 000 70'892'52¢ 20'592'L22 7€'668'S 1Ev02'0C €€'T9T'T0T J19)U8d 92IN0SaI - $S3UISN( JO |00YIS
000 €L VL6'EYT €0'292'66€ 9.°9€2'eYS 6V vYS'L 69°€02'8TT 85'88Y' LTV ssaulIsng J0 [00Yds - ueag
1€°18€'9 19'65€'SC 22'690'99€ 0Z'918'.6€ 12'99¢'y €0°296'TT 96'885'T8€ 19380 Bulsinpe JuspnIs
000 000 00°02v'LT 00°02v'LT 000 00°02¥'LT 000 uoddns Aejjiouy
000 26'8€2'62 000 26'8€2'6¢ 000 62'69T'2¢ €9'690'2 aAlzenIul Jlua) diysispes SH
000 000 00'98L'SP 00°9€.'SYy 000 00°9€.'SYy 000 Silejje dlwapede

10} JuspISald 82IA/ISONOId
UOoIRJISIUIWPY JIWspedy

8V LiE'L 08'TSE'666 V8'€LS'EST Y ¢1'€L2'09T'S L5'G8E'90Y 817'6£8'GL0'C 10'870'8.9'C uoddng Bunndwo? ejoL
000 G6°089'80T SL9EL'L 0L LTY'9TT 000 0L LTY'9TT 000 109[0.d Jauueg
8y LYE'L 68'0,9'068 60°LEB'SYT'Y C'SS8'EV0'S LG'G8€E'90Y 8L'TCV'656'T L0'8¥0'8.9°C sao1nuss Bunndwod pue ABojouyos |
1oddng Bunndwod
¥2'9€0'T GE'80S'E ¥0°09.'SC €9'70€'0€ 16°867 Lv'¥59°CT GCTIST'LT S8lis|[e pue swnssniA [e10L
000 $ 000 $ 629TV'T $ 629TV'T $ 000 $ 00889 $ 62'8¢2L $ wnasnw AB0j0s9
panuIu0d - S8LIB|[eD pUB SWN3SN|A
pa1011Isay payeubisag ENRYEENER) e101 Renno sainyipuadx3 sabe/n pue
[FERIEEEN g lexdeDd Buneasdo solle[es
Spun4 J0 821N0S 19410

GTOZ ‘0€ duNnC Papus Jea A
SFINLIANIdX3 INFHHND 40 INJINTLV LS
7 abed
Bz-g sINpayods
Als1aniun arels eraodwg

42



T6'65€'09 85'8LEVS L0'GV6'LCS 95°€89'279 26'65Y'6 ¥1'897'8G 05'650'GLS ple [eldueuy JUspNIS

uoneNSIUIWPY PIY [eloueuld

43

2Sv16'0T 16'G6E'EY 97'T.9'/6G G6'T86'TG9 24D €5'G/7'S0T 8T ¥6T'9€S aouepINg JsaJsed pue Buljasuno [eloL
T6'765'¢C TV'v8G'ET €9'72G'¢Ge G6'€0.'89€ 69'969'9 8G'GLLY. 89'T€C'/8C S9JIAJBS J3ale]
000 000 89'T/6'T 89'T/6'T 0T'T9T 8G°018'T 000 welbold oeqpasjolg
T9'6TIE'S 9G'T18'6¢ ST'GLT'EVe 2€'90€'182 Sy'vSy'e 1£'688'8¢ 0G6'296'8vC J21uad Bulasunod pue 841 Juspnis
aouepINg Jaase) pue Buljasuno)
I8'TLT'6C 8€'¢8T'¢e0'e 26'Cve8er'T LT'169'6LY'Y 92'¢/0'e8 C9CTLEYL'C 62'¢16'¢S9'T SSIIANDY [edn}nD pue |e1d0s [ejoL
000 26'¢/9'88 G2'605'90T LT'C8T'S6T 66'T6E'C 79'8€L'T6 ¥S'TS0'TOT 8J]eay} - aresy] pue uoledlunwwod
000 TT8vv've 60'T99'€E 02'60T'8S 000 9/'v2G'8e vv'¥85'6T 31egsp - 9J1e3lf) pue uohediunwwod
000 8E€'GGE'Y 000 8E€'GGE'Y 000 8E€'GGE'Y 000 ysnbu3
000 90'962'€9 Y26 TG'88€'€9 000 06'296'€S 19°02¥'6 suoneziuebio oIsnA
6/'G9€'TC €0'078'G8T 08'L15'8TT 29°'€el'see 9€'LLL'VE 86'VTL'TE 82'TEC'65C S3JIAISS UOIeaId8y
000 000 €9'GTL'T €9'GTL'T 000 €9'GTL'T 000 welboid Jspuss
000 000 05°20v'LS 0S°L0v'LS 000 8’y 2T19e'LS weiboud joyodje pue Hniqg
000 000 €1'€82'89 €1'€82'89 000 07’8 €€'6/2'89 JUSWISAJOAU] JUSPNIS 04 81U
000 000 12'820'¢ 12'820'c 000 000 12'820'¢ S$8JIAJSS Yiesy Juspnis
000 00°00€'€E €8'T08'.L €8'T0T'TY 000 00°00€'€E €8°'108'L sjuspnis Jo uesqg
v.'61€'C 000 00'950'¢¢ v.'SLE'Ve v6'c2e'e 16'T9T'CT €8'686'8 Jusps mau pue juswBebus sndwe)d
25181y T2'ST9'GE 2162098 G'2€8'SeT 000 86'6€9'LY Lv'26T'8L uoisnjoul pue ANsIaAIq
000 000 12625 12625'C 000 12625'C 000 SaIIA19® uoljeanps Aisisald
000 1T°62T'S9 000 LT'62T'S9 25§11 TE€ES'C ¥€'028'65 unajing - suonealgnd uspms
000 99'8/8'¢¢ 9EV8Y'T 20'€9€'vE 000 0020T'¢C 20'192'2E Jamojyuns - suoneatjgnd Juspms
87°09¢ GE'656'CLT ¥.'200'0T 15'222'€8T 09'29.°9 0€'780'8YT 19°0/€'82 112Un0J SallANDe Uolun
¥€'8€0'T 1G'859'0TT 66'0T 06'20L'TTT 8.680'C 9€'¢12'e8 9/'50%'.L2 JUBWIUIBAO0K JUBPNIS PaIRIN0SSY
000 YT TLE'GES 68'€LL'V2L €0'SYT'092'T G6'869'T 66'6.1' L2V 60'996'0€8 uolyednps [euoieulsiu
000 GZETV'€99'T 000 GZ'ETV'€99'T 000 GCETV'E99'T 000 $99) AIAnoy
000 08'6v.'C 000 08'6v.'C 000 189.¢ €6'¢/E'C yauess Jusfel Old L
000 €LY6Y'e 08'TeY'L €5°916'0T 000 ST'9.T 8E'0V.L'0T swelboid Oy L
000 000 €1'998'TS €1'998'TS 000 LSYI0'Y 9T'¢S8 Ly se0IAIBs AM|igesia
000 000 18'6¥T'GCT 18'6VT'GCT TAWAZ A Y4 €9'6T9'G6 r'est suolrepowwodde sadlAIes Alljiqesiq
SSINANDY [ednynd pue |erdos
000 87 TVE 8y €1'es TY'€6E'8Y 00°0ST ¥6'589°LY L¥' LSS uolesisiulwpy sadlAISS JUspnis |eloL
000 88'975'9Y €1'es T0'66S'9% 00°0ST ¥5'168'GY L¥' LSS Sjuspnis Jo ueaQ
000 $ OVv6L'T $ 000 $ OVveL'T $ 000 $ OVveL'T $ 000 $ Silejje uesslsn
uone.sIuIWpPY SAJIAISS JUBpNIS
S3ADIAYIAS LNIANLS
Pa101A1Say pajeubisaq 3sM [edaus) e1oL Aepno Saanyipuadx3y sabe/ pue
[FERIEEEN g lexdeDd Buneasdo solle[es
Spun4 JO 924N0S 13410

GTOZ ‘0€ dun( papus Jes A

SFANLIANIdXE LNFHHIND 40 LINIFNTLVLS
g abed

BZ-g 9INpayds
Als1aniun arels eraodwg



000 2’16668 €0v.L2'9T8'T G7'G92'906'T 89'88€'9¢ v9'LVE'ELT €2'6¢5969'T Juswabeue|\ 9AINJEXT [e10L

000 LT'687'6 8£'G96'.8¢ G9'VSY'L62 ¥9'G89'T ¢T°L06'EE 68'798'T9¢ silejje uspnis
J10J JuapIsaid 32IA
000 000 66°LS0'7ST 66°L5S0'7ST 00002°E 81°'9.9'CT TS'T8T'8ET Sluspnis Jo uesQ
000 GL'69E'C TT'EEv'eLe 98'208'G.2 Lvr'ele'ee 82'16S'L 11°8€6'Gie ddueuly
pue uoljeJlsIuiWpe 10y JuapIsaid 8dIA
000 000 99'226'S8 99'226'G8 000 89°€60'T 86'828'78 lipne Jeussiul
000 17°9T€'8 Y'8vS'9TE GG'¥98'7ZE 18'956'E 90'T2S'0T 29'98¢'0T¢ Silejje dlwspede
10} Juapisaid 821A1SON0Id
000 000 v8'€L9'Y v8'€L9'Y 67'89€ 68'T89'T 91'€29'c ajeuss A)noe4
000 000 85°10T 8G'T0T 000 8G'T0T 000 Ajquasse paiyisse|
000 000 18'L¥6'S 18°L¥6'S 000 18'L¥6'S 000 suoneal [eluaWUIBA0D
000 000 GT1°'659'06T GT'659'06T 00°€90'T 00'627'8 GT'L9T'18T [asunoo [efiaT]
000 62'978'69 T0'796'967 0€'08.'99G TT'TV8'e 89°L6€'T6 TS TVS'TLY 8J14J0 susplsaid

Juswabeuey aA1INIEX]
140ddNS TYNOILNLILSNI

G1'6G¢'G8T G2'¢9€'086'C 08'200'955'9 02'6¢9'T¢L'0T G9'E€E0'6VE 1v'911'GE9'E 80'6T8°9€L'9 S3DIAY3S INJANLS TV1O0L
T6°€8T'LT 8L'STE'6CT TTveL'€6L'T 08'€2C'0V6'T GC'6V.'6 0/'T80'GEY G8'C6E'S6Y'T Sp4023y pue juswjjoiug
‘SUOISSIWPY 1UspNIS [e101
15°€68'L ¢8'L12'T9 GT'GE6'EES ¥5'9¥0'€09 60'95¢'t vS'91v'ce T6'€L€'9.G 901440 Uonensifoy
000 000 6T°€86'9.T 61°€86'9LT 000 75'869'€ G9'¥82'ELT YdJeasal [euoliniisul Jo adio
¥€'062'6 9626089 11°508280'T L0V6T'09T'T 9T'€6¥'S 29'996'801 62 VEL'SYL 8J1JJ0 suolssiwpy

SPJ0J3Y pue Jusw|joJug
‘SUOISSILPY JU3pNIS

€'95€'TC 6L°0TL'V.C 07'888'6.T'C 2€'956'GLY'C 6%'296'S€C 10'989'9.1T 9/.'T0E'€90'C SoNs|yIY alelbs]|odlsiul eloL
€'95€'TC 8¢'TLZ'0E 0v'T¢S'€90'C TT'6YT'STTC 6¢'L€9'0€2 66°,65'6C €8'€T6'7S8'T SIE S IE [Tl
000 0S'0vE'ET 000 0S°0vE'ET 000 00°0S0°C 0S°062'TT sdwed spiods
000 10'660'TEC 960508 16°671'692 02°0gg's v€22.'99 €v'L60'L6T uoneJisiulwpe B8y
000 000 9L T12e'TE 9L T2e'TE 000 9, T2e'TE 000 SaNBJYIE S,USWO/
000 000 86°€669 86°€66'9Y 000 86°€66'9Y 000 Sans|yie s,usiN

sons|uIy a1eiliajjoataiu]

16°2.2'9v $  L¥V'/E0'80V $ TOV8E'8C $ 66'€69'C8Y $ 6¥cee $  1¥'996'89 $ €0SOV'ETY $ uonednps
pooyp|Iyo Alies 1o} 181us)
$90IAIBS ARI[IXNY JUspMmS

pa1011Isay payeubisag ENRYEENER) e101 Renno sainyipuadx3 sabe/n pue
[FERIEEEN g lexdeDd Buneasdo solle[es
Spun4 J0 821N0S 19410

GTOZ ‘0€ dun( papus Jes A

SFANLIANIdXE LNFHHIND 40 LINIFNTLVLS
6 abed

BZ-g 9INpayds
Als1aniun arels eraodwg

44



45

000 000 68'€58'GLY 68°€58'GLY 08°L6S 81°608'95 T9'9VV'8TY Anuadied - soueuaurew Buipjing
000 82'1€5'cee 28'000'920°C 0T'2ES'8re'e 00°G€ 6v'¥.9'200'C 19'2¢8'0ve Jueld Jamod [esjuad
000 02'881'002 000 02'881'002 000 02°881'002 000 oMNS3
000 000 L6'T€9'98T 16°T€9'98T L0°0.€'S 86°806'6. 26'25€'T0T Buluueld Jsysew sndwed
000 000 TZTIET'VCT TZTIET'VCT 000 TZTIET'VCT 000 SaNI[10B) B3I [RISUSD
000 000 0L0E¥'29 0L°0E¥'29 8¥°,92'8 G9°/8L'Y 15'G.E'6Y dJUspISal S Jusplisald
Jue|d JO SouURUBIUIRIA pue uoneladO
SNOILVYH3dO LNV1d TVYOISAHd
L6'€62'EE 01'8T1'886 26°088'8GT'G 62'€62'08T'9 29'T9T'v8 08'9T0'6TG'T L8VIT'LLSY 140ddNS T¥YNOILNLILSNI
Iv10L
02'6T0'TC 9G'T6€'02S 96°076'080'T CL'TSE'C29'T G9'v00'LC ¥S'T180'6LL €G6'G92'9T8 Juswdo[anap pue suole|as al|qnd [eloL
000 ¥1'698'TT 000 v1'698'TT 000 1€'26S'8 119/’ 9210 uonessifay
000 G9'709'6 000 G9'¥09'6 000 G9'709'6 000 100y92s ajenpels
12°028'6 000 087209 T0°GV8'ST 000 000 T0'GP8'ST uonepuno4 NS3
000 000 62'50.',8¢ 62'G0.'.82 000 00°000°S 62'50.'28¢ suonjejal luwn|y
000 9'9.T'%9 88'9z€'¢.L 7€'€0G'9ET 000 ¥E€'€0G'9ET 000 suonealjqnd
00'88¢'S 9L°€6L'T €9°00.'69 6£288'9.L €V’ L6S'Y ¥2'08¢'c 2L'v00'69 Aydeibojoyd Aysianlun
66018'S GG'LV6'CEY 9€'€8T'GY9 06'T¥6'€80'T ez Lov'ee ¥6°00T'9T9 YL EEr'Shy suone|al elpsiN
yuswdo|ana@ pue suole|ay aljgnd
08'G68'E T9'60T' V6T 9€'GG. 726 1L°09L'22T'T LE'€8E'C 9Z'0TT'SEY ¥1°,92'G89 $321MI3S [eofisifio] pue
UoNBJISIUIWPY [eJauso) [e1o]
000 9G'GOY'E 12'LSC'86 1L°22."T0T 000 9G'T66'7T TC'TEL'98 Jajua0 [re|N
T€'800°C 2€'68T'29T 82'9T€'eL 16°€TS'ere L6YIG'T 26°€€9'0L 20'G9€'0LT 191u90 Adod Ajssaniun
000 000 19°2LT'L2 16°2LT'LC 000 16°2LT'LC 000 uoneNpaldy
000 000 GL'6TL'SET GL'6TL'SET 000 GL'6TL'SET 000 JuswiinIoal Jels paldisse|oun
000 000 00'905'6. 00'90S'6. 000 00'905'6. 000 doue)sisse uonint
000 000 T9'E6Y'ET T9'E6Y'ET 000 8T'S E'88Y'ET uonoe sAlewlIY
000 000 LT'€98'6G LT°€98'65 000 LT°€98'65 000 Juawdolanap [euoissajold
000 000 19'226'y 19°226'y 000 19°226'y 000 ddueul} pue
uonessIuIWpe 10} Juapisaid 1IN
000 29'69.'T¢ 000 29'69.'T¢C 000 000 29'69.'T2 apIm Alisianiun
6v°/88'T T1'689'T 9T'¥0S'6¢y 9.°080'cEY 07'898 05'G62'6€ 98'9T6'C6E §32Jn0SaJ uewnH
$89IAI8S [eansifo pue
UOIRJISIUIWPY [BJ3Ud)
16'8.E'8 18'G29'€8T LG0T6'9€E'T GE'GT6'8CG'T 20°'G8€'8T 9€LLY'TET L6'CS0'6LE'T suoleladQ pue juswabeuely
|eloueulS [ejol
000 000 990V, ¥6T 99°07.L'v6T 000 S2'798'CS Tv'9.8'TYT l10JAed
00°000°€ 000 ¥2'598'782 ¥2'598'/82 6260y 9T'TT0'0T 6.708'€L2 321140 196png
16'8LE'S $ T18'G29'€8T $ [9v0E',S8 S'60€'9¥0'T $ ELGEEVT $ G6'T09'89 LL'TLE'E96 adueuld
suonreadQ pue juswabeuel [eloueulS
pa1011Isay payeubisag ENRYEENER) e101 Renno sainyipuadx3 sabe/n pue
[FERIEEEN g lexdeDd Buneasdo solle[es
Spun4 J0 821N0S 19410
GTOZ ‘0€ dun( papus Jes A
SFINLIANIdX3 INFHHND 40 INJINTLV LS
0T abed

BZ-g 9INpayds
Als1aniun arels eraodwg



€L'9vT'V0L'6 $ G2'LLT1'90L'8T $ 2T'TIS'T29'8S $ 0T'GE8'TEN8 $ 98'G02'T96'C $  9/°92€'TL0'0E $ 81'¢0S'666'€S $ S3UNLIANIdX3 SANNA

1INJHHND V10l

000 €7'€06'658'¢C 000 €7'€06'658'¢C Yv'621'65 G0'GrE'818 ¥6'8¢v'¢86'T SASIHdETLNT AUVITIXNY TVLOL
000 Lv'8v.'186 000 Lv'8v.'186 66'722'GE 96'7¥8'€9T 25'8/9'¢8L 1BY1I0
000 96'7S1'8/8'T 000 96'7ST1'8/8'T G'v06'€2 60°00G'759 Z'0GL'66T'T S|[ey adusplisey

SASIHdETLNI AUVITIXNY

€LVT'V0L'6 28'€L2'9r8'ST ¢T'T1S'T29'8S 19'TE6'TLT V8 Zv'9.0'206'C T.'186'¢52'6¢ ¥5'€/8'9T0'CS SAHINLIANIdX3 TVHIANID

ANV NOILYONAd3 1v.10L

00'509'¢S.". 0G'9T.L'9GE9 0S'v.T'C8Y 00'96%'T6G' 7T 000 00'96%'T6G' VT 000 SdIHSMOT113d ANV

SdIHSYV10OHOS V101l
000 00'G.0'6v 000 00'G.0'6Y 000 00'G.0'6Y 000 JIsNN
00'760'T¥6'9 000 00'26L'€S 00'T68'766'9 000 00'T68'766'9 000 voddns [eloueul JuspMS
00'TIS'TI8 01'088'709'S 05'2.€'8¢v 06'89.'v¥8'9 000 06'89.'7¥8'9 000 voddns [eloueul JUspMS
000 00°00T'6S 000 00°00T'6S 000 00°00T'6S 000 uoledNps [euoireulsiul
000 0T'T99'EV9 000 0T'T99'EV9 000 0T'T99'EV9 000 suo11esado |esusd

SdIHSMOT113d ANV SdIHSYV10HOS

€€'658'7¢ 9T'€9¥' 759 9'6ET'€86'L G6'T9%7'¢99'8 06'859'¢ST vv'126'990°€ T9'TERCHY'S SNOILVY3dO 1INV1d

IVOISAHd VL0l
€1°99T'S 817'¢59'6v ¥.'08€'61S'T GE'66T'V.G'T €e6EY'LC GT'GE6'G8 18'728'09%'T se0IAIBs Buipling
000 000 0/'G56'T6 0/'G56'T6 000 09'98T'vT 0T'69LLL A1ayes afl|/[euswiuoiinug
08'¢Li'S 000 68'0T9'G99 69°€80'T.L9 67 Tv0'GT 28'0v2'0T 8€'T08'GY9 AKsjes pue a21j0d
000 000 GZ'TT0'70T G2'TT0'V0T 000 0T'¥SL'6 ST'.S2'V6 S3I01S [eljus)
00'698'C Sy'eve' 0T 6£'9TE'ECT 78'9¢G'9€T 88'8.¢ 19°62T'6 6€'220'L2T I1eH JojAeL Waq)Y
000 (59'€29) G'6€L'2S 08'G90'¢S 000 827'LV6'T 25'8TT'0S Asanijap pue yBiai4
000 T2'18S'Y €6'SE6°0VT YT L1G'SYT €9°062'ST 18L10'TY 08'8172'68 80IAJBS BANOWOINY
000 000 GT'2I6'E8 GTCI6'€8 000 LTTEV'EC 86081709 $801AJS BulisauIbus pue [eIniosiyoly
o' TSETT 05'v6€°29T 28'0€6'6.S 21791985 6.'899°C¢ €2'768'08T 0L'€TT'GYS uonessiuiwpe jued [eaisAyd
000 000 ¥6°L29°9TS v6',29'9TS 18'908‘ct 78'€¥8'T9 62',20'TTY adeospuel - soueusulew Buipjing
000 000 9€'8€€£'T02 9€'8¢€'T0C 6L'€SP'E G7'6.8'G Z1'S00°26T uo119N1IsU09 - 3ouBUSIUTRW Bulp|ing
000 000 TEVLT LS TEVLT'LS 000 29'T60'TT 69'280'91 Buipjam - soueusiutew Buipjing
000 07'9¢T €8'LTT'E6E €T YVe'e6e 000 TT'0v9'8Y ZTv09'vve OVAH - 8dueusjurew Buipjing
000 000 €eere'0TT €€Zre0TT 000 99'62T'6T 19'2T2'16 Bunured - soueusiurew Buipjing
000 000 6€'G79'8L 6€'G79'8L 00'6¢¢ §6'2ST'0C ¥¥'€92'85 Buigwnid - soueusutew Buipjing
000 $ 6¢0¢E $ 6£200'68¢ $ 8972E'68¢ $ €66TT $ 20°T0Z'0S $ 89T00'6EE $ 0113089 - oueUBIUTewW Buiping

PanuIuod- Jue|d JO ddueUSUIRIN pue uoneladO
Pa1oIASay pajeubisaq 3sM [edaus) e1oL Aepno saanyipuadx3y sabep pue
[FERIEEEN g lexdeDd Bunetsdo solue[es
Spun4 JO 224N0S 13410
GTOZ ‘0E dunr papus JesA
SAANLIANIdX3 1NFH4dND 40 INJINFLV1S
TT abed

BZ-g anpayds
Als1aniun a1e1s elaodwg



47

96'7ST'8/8'T ¥1'929'689 9T°€55'LG¢ 20°88.'S €€'8€¢'LeS T0'6.6'L6€ saunyipuadx3 BureladQ [ejo L
G'v06'€C ¥1°086°C 06'6ST'ET 000 682259 259¢€2'T Aepino [ended
60°00G'7S9 9€'6£9'89¢ GL'T68'CET 208G.'S 61°969'90¢ LL YIS0 sesuadxa Bunelado JaLpO
Zr'06L'66T'T ¥6'900'8TY TG TOS'TTT 000 GZYT0'VTE 2L 122'95¢ safiem pue saliejes
saanyipuadx3 Buireasdo
0T°'€6G'C6T'S 0C'¥T.'290°C 8.°2¥8'06. GE'E€06'TT 81'90L'€/ET 62°9CV'8Y6 dlqe|leny [e10L
€6°/2T'VSE £8'/85'C 000 29°€9G'y T1°088'6¢ 1€960°LT€ uj sisjsuel ] |ejoL
6G°€GE'TCE 000 000 29°€9G'y 000 16'68.'9T¢€ spuny AJserixne woi
0072’8 000 000 000 00°'TCZ'8e 000 Juswisn(pe aoueiquINoUd Jeak Jolid
0¥'90¢ 000 000 000 000 0¥'90¢ Juswade|dal pue [emaual wolS
v6'9vC'y €8'/85°C 000 000 TT'659'T 000 Apnissiom woid
uj saajsued |
08'T/6'TL6°C CT'1eG'CLLT 1G°050'06. 1G'/99 9¢'0vS'6ET'T ¥2'28¢'69¢ sanuanay Bunessdo [e1o L
16'T8T'0T G6'GeY'y 1GCYS'T 000 00°08. Sr'Eey's aWooUI Snoaue||8dsIN
00'S€9°CY 000 000 000 000 00'GE9'CY s88} buissaooid
09'6TY'S 000 000 000 000 09°'6TY'S 1salau|
GE'T99'89T 000 000 000 000 GE'T99'89T pJeoq 10esu0)
88'€L0'LVL'E LT'G0T'89.T ¥6',05'88. 19295 9€'09.'8€T'T ¥8'CET'TS 3Wodul [ejusy
sanuanay bBuneasdo
LE€61'998 $ GZ'S65'C6¢ $ L2'C6L $ 9TCLL'9 $ T0'98¢'70¢ $ 89°/t¥0'C9E $ ¥T0¢ ‘T AIne ‘sedueleg pund
[e1oL SI9MO_L J9|sna | Sjuswaedy IreH ETTR]
yinos 7 yuoN -rejnbuis ns3 9SI0IN lenuspisay

GTOZ ‘0E 8un( papua JesA
SIONVIVE ANN NI SIONVHO ANV SHIASNVYL 'STINLIANIIXT ‘SINNIATY 40 LNINILVLS
SININLEVAY ANV ST1VH 30N3AIS3Y
SANN4 3ASIHddY3aLNT AGVITIXNV

g¢-4g 8Inpayds
AIsaanlun ayels eriodwg



GTOZ '0€ aunr ‘saguejeg pun4

O SI8jsuel] pue
sainupuadx3 Bunessdo €101

NO SJaysues] [e101

SS8UPa1gapUIl JO JUSLLIBINSI O]
spuny Aseljixne o
spuny jueld o1
spuny JusLINd 0]

INQO sJaysued |

¥8'TEG'908'T $ 99'GE6'V6Y $ TO'620°LTS $ €e'GrT9 $ €9%9/.88¢€ T€/G9'66¢E
92'T90'98€'¢ ¥9'8LL'C/S'T LL'ET8'ELC 20'8S.'S G6'TY6'786 86'89.'8%5
0£'906°/0S'T 0T'ZST'E88 19'092°9T 000 29'€0.' LSy 16'68.'0ST
0T'2s9'ces 0T'¢s9'ce. 000 000 000 000
6G€SE'TCE 00000717 T 000 000 29°€959'9.T 16'68L
T9°006'L.E 00°00S'S 190929 000 00°0VT'T.C 00°000'G6
00°000'G8 $ 00000°0T $ 0000007 $ 000 $ 0000007 00°000°'SS

[e101 S19MO0_| FETSENN Sjuswtedy reH EITR]

4INos 7 U1ION -re|nbuis ns3 9SION [enuapisey
GTOZ ‘0€ aunr papus Jea A
SIONV1VE ANN4 NI SIONVHO ANV SHIASNVHL ‘STINLIANIdX3 ‘'SINNIATE 40 LNIWILVLS
SININ1LHEVAVY ANV ST1VH 30N3AIS3d
SANNA ISIddd3LNT ALVITIXNY

¢ abed

g¢-4d 3Inpayods

AIsaanlun ayels eriodwg

48



06°62.'90€ $ ¥6'99¥'9T $ 6TGYY'6.LT 11°1T8'0TT
LL29L'TE0T 66'9ST'9 G8'SY6'€6. £6'659'T€EC
0€'7T0'0S 000 00°000°S 0E'¥T0'SY
8.°6%¥5'8¢C 000 000 8.6¥5'8¢C
2SYIr'Te 000 00°000'G AR A
Lv'8Y.'T186 66'9ST'9 G8'G¥6'88. £9'G79'98T
66'7¢2'GE 000 0G'8G€'9T 61°998'T
00'00T 00'00T 000 000
96'77.'€9T 00°00T'E AWK TA 14} ¥8'LL€'ST
25'8,9'28. 66°996'C €c°0ze'L29 0€°T0Y'2ST
L9°C6Y'8EET €6'€29'CC Y0'T6E'EL6 0L LLY'ye
02’9228 000 12'820°E €6'26T'S
00°009 000 00°009 000
68'87€'6.0'T GL'80T'E 88'9€G'VT8 92'€0L'T9¢
052188 000 092188 000
TC'T26'E GL'80T'E 9v'¢18 000
26'TT6'708 000 26'TT6'708 000
92'€0L'T9¢ 000 000 92'€0L'T9¢
8G°/TE'05¢C $ 8T'GIG'6T $ 68'G2C'SST 16°9/6'G.
|eoL STUENENSCE] ERINES ERINES
euonesnp3y yijesH bunired
J0 neaung luspnis

32-g aINpayds

GTOZ ‘0€ 8un( papus Jes A

GTOZ ‘0€ 8un( ‘saduefeg pun4

NQO siajsuel] pue saanupuadx3 Buiessdo e101
QO siajsuel] [e10]

spuny juejd o} Jajsuel |
spunj Ua1nd 0] Jajsuel |
INO sJajsued |

sainipuadx3 Bunesado |e10 1L

Aepno [ende)
sdiyssejoyos
S3I1IPOWIOD puUR SBJIAISS [eN1oRAU0D
sabem pue saliefes
saamipuadx3 Bunesado

9|qe|leAY [el0 L

Spuny UONIN] pue asn [eJaush ‘ApnisyIom woly Ul Jajsuel |
SpUNJ JUSLIND WOJY UI Jajsuel |
syuswisnlpy pue uj sasjsued |

sanuanay Bunelsdo Je10L

SN0aUR||3ISIW pUR SjusWasINquiIey
S3111pOWWO0I JO 9[eS
S93J 1UBpMIS
Sauly pue suwad Buied
sanuansy Buneasdo

¥T0Z ‘T AInf ‘seduejeg pund

S3IONVIVE ANNL NI SIONVHI ANV SYIASNVYL 'STINLIANIAXT ‘'SINNIATY 40 LNINILVILS

SANNA ISIHdI3LINT AdVITIXNY 43H10

AIsaanlun arels eriodwg

49



GS'00%'299

vS Ty
T0'65€'299
5500299
0v'90€ 00T 00000007
0v'90€
S6'90L'29L
197621 000
19'62'T
e 2TV 99,
T-2 9INpaupds

GTOZ ‘0E dun( papus Jeax

GTOZ ‘0€ 8ung ‘saouefeg pund

aAJasal Juawdinba pue aoueUBUIRW WBISAS BuisnoH
puny 1uawiade|dal pue uolreldaidap uoieAOUal [[BY 83UapISay
[Te1ap saoueeq puny Buipu3

GTOZ ‘0€ aung ‘saouefeg pund

puny juejd o
1N0 SJajsuerl) Al0JepuUBWILON
puny Buisnoy o1
N0 SJajsuerl) Al0JepUBWILON
suononpaq

9|qe|leAy [el0 L

puny Buisnoy wo.4
Ul s1ajsuesy AloyepuewiuoN
Sadue|eq JunoJde uo 1salalu|
SaNUBAIY

suonppy

10z ‘T AInC ‘seduejeg pund

SAONV1VA ANNd NI SONVHO 40 LININFLV LS
SANN4 LNINIDV1dId ANV TVMINTYH - SANNS LNV1d

A1s1aAIuUN 91e]s eliodwg

50



298852059

TV'E€LE'8T0Y

T2°STC'Y8Y'e

¢-0 3Npayds

$

20°091'920'C

¥.°0£6'€20'C

L9Cry'v66'T

$

20°09T'920'C $ 20°09T'9T8 $ 000000TC'T $
20'G86'2/0'T 20'S86'CLy 00°000°009
00'0.6'G22 00'0.6'G9 00°000°09T
00'S02°22L $ 0060¢'L.¢ $ 00°000'0S¥ $
[e10l S99 Aouaby ledioulid
[e9s14 pue 1salalu|
¥9'8/2°00€'T
0T'289'€CL
2878991
2L88v'C
6V TLG'ETV'T
99°'99%'TGY
86'2€C'0TT $

GTOZ ‘0 dun( papus es A
S3ONVIVE ANNd NI SIONVHO 40 LNJNTLVLS
SANN4 SSINA3IL9IANI 40 LNINFHIL3H - SANNH LNV'1d

AIsaanlun arels eriodwg

sainyipuadx3 [e101

109 40 JuBWaINAY [e10L

spuog Y4aM 0T0Z - Justanoldwi uolun uspnis
Spuoq Y4aM TO0Z - A1|1oe) [euoiesd9y
spuoqg Y4 S00Z - puoq |8y a2uspIsay
198 J0 Juswalnay
saanupuadx3

3|gejleAy [e101
suonippy [eloL
U] slajsuel] AloyepuelluoN pue AlojepuelA [e1ol

Spuny-eJjul wou4
spuny Buisnoy wouy Alorepuen
U] S48jsued | AioyepuewluoN pue Aioyepueln

SaNUBNY €10

aWOooU1 1saJa1U]

Spuog NTOO0Z - JUSWINLS 4A M

SpuO( JUBLBACIAWI UOIUN JUSPNIS J0J S88) JUBPNIS

spuog A11j198) UOITR8.I9a] JUBPNIS 0} S33) JUBPMIS

SpUOQ UOITEAOURI UOIUM [RLIOWSA 10} S33) JUBpNMIS
sanuanay

¥T0zZ ‘T AInr ‘seouejeg pun4

51



GTOZ ‘0€ aunr ‘saouefeg pun4

puny 1saJ1ajul pue fediounid uolun uspms

puny uswaAoidwi uolun uspms

99} Bulysigingay uolun uspnIS
[ S3I3S - spuog Y4adM 0T0C

puny aAIasal puoq |[ey aduapIsay

puny Bupjuis 1sa1a1ul pue [edioutid [jey aouapisay
4 S8LI3S - spuog Y4aM G002

punj aAJasal puog Allj1oe4 UOIRalday 1UspnIS

puny Bupjuis 1saia1ul pue [edioutid A1ij19e4 UOITEaId8Y JUBPMS

puny anuaaal 198load Aj1oe4 UonEsIdaY JUBPNIS
g SalIas - spuog Y4aM 100¢

puny snjdins wajsAs Buiied

O $3113S - spuog Y4AM 0661
[relap saouefeq puny Buipu3

GTOZ ‘0€ aunr ‘sadueleg pund
suononpaq [eloL
INQ siaysuel | AlojepueliuoN pue Alojepuey 8101
spunj-esul o]

spuny asn palolIsal 01 AI01epuUBLIUON
INQO sJajsue. | AI01epuBLILON pue A1o1epueial

€1°250'8€6'C $ o00'sce'Lee $ €T'228'0TLC $
¥S'G¢ 000 128514
90°268°CCS 000 90'268'CeS
€0'VVL CEE 000 €0'VPL'CEE
20'9ve'SEL 000 20'9ve'seL
6T'TEE 000 6T'TEE
00°Gee'Lee 00'G¢e'Lee 000
€C'TLE 000 €C'TLE
GT'T69TY9 000 GT'T69TY9
16'G2S'LLY $ 000 $ 16'SeS'LLY $

SjeloL SIUBWISBAU| ysed

18Y10
€1'50'8€6'C $
67°9€5'79G'E $
L1'9.€'8€G'T $
¥9'8L2°00€'T
€8°,60'8€¢ $
GTOZ '0€ aun( papus Jes A
S3ONVIVE ANNd NI SIONVHO 40 LNJNTLVLS
SANN4 SSINA3L93ANI 40 LNINTHILTH - SANNS LNV'1d

¢ abed
¢-0 3Npayds

AIsaanlun arels eriodwg

52



80°/£8'26.L'T $ T6'T06'0¢ $ v 098'Tri'e $ (L2'526'699) GTOZ ‘0€ aunr ‘(1191)3@) ssoueleg pun4
08'/6E'7.€'€ (T2'8L6'€T) 20'€LV'189'T 617°€06°00L'T suonanps( [e101
08'/6E'v.€C (T2'816'€T) 20'€L¥'189'T 617°€06°00L'T suonippe pue siredas Jofew pue
sBuipjing pue ‘puej Jued o} sUCIIPPY
saamipuadx3
88'¥£2'/9T'S 02'€26'9 9v'eee'6eT'y 2T'8.6'050°T 9|qe|leAy [e10 L
€8'¢8T'TES 000 000 €8'¢8T'TE8 syuswisnipy pue uj siaysuel | [e10 1
LY TIV'TS 000 000 Ly'TOY'TS spuny Juswade|dal pue [emaual (o) Ul Jaysuel |
(69'1T6'2) 000 000 (69'176'2) 10 Jajsuel) [enpisey
vreeL'y 000 000 vrEEL'y sjuswasinquilay
19°006'LL. 000 000 19°006'2L. spuny payeubisap woJy ul Jasuel |
(AnQ) u| sJajsued |
v1'€18'0v¢'C 000 00'000'7TT'C v1°€/8°9¢T S3NUBARY [e10 L
00'00S°€T 000 000 00'00S°€T uolrepunoj wody uonnqliuod
v1'862'SE 000 000 ¥1'862'SE 1saaaqu]
005208, 000 000 00'G20'8. uonedo||e Juswedag
00'000'7TTC 000 00'000'7TTC 000 uoneanpa Jaybiy Jo suonnsul - sjosfoid Jredai/uonel|iqeysy
N VENEN|
1€'217'560°C $ 0z€e6'9 $ 9p'Eee'sTo'e $ G9°026'CL $ ¥10¢ ‘T AInr ‘saduejeg pund
[eyo 1310 suoneridoaddy pareubissq
10 39S [edauss
Spun4 JO 821N0S
GTOZ ‘0€ aun( papusa Jes A
S3IONV1VE ANNd NI SIONVHD 40 INIJWILVLS
SANN4 LNV1d d3AdN3IdX3INN
€-0 9|npayds

A1s1aAIuUN 91e)s eliodwg

53



08'T9€'CT 000 08'T9€'CT 000 wia1sAs uonebiun sndwe)

v8'€v6'eT 000 v8'ev6'CT 000 S)uBWAdURYUS Salioyeloqe] Bulyoes |
00'000°0ST 000 00'000°0ST 000 apesBdn walsAs wuepy a4
00°000'05¢ 000 00°000'05¢ 000 uoljeAoual Jaydng/|jeH Jswai
92'166'9.¢ 000 92'166'9.¢ 000 wawade|da BureaH/[10) ued
00°000°00T 000 00°000°00T 000 Juswade|das BudidjjeH JassSIA
y9'vvS's 000 y9'vvS's 000 lredas Jjepn pue Buljia) jjeH JojkeL Hagy
98'T¢.L'.02 000 98'T¢.'.02 000 Jawau) u1 80eds payedeA [apowsy
992€8'9 000 992€8'9 000 apim sndwea-iredas ado|s
00'000'G.T 000 00'000'G.LT 000 J0LI3]X3 3SNOH Jamod
25’ Ly0'96T 000 2S'/1v0'96T 000 SjusWiadURYUa Sallojeloge] Bulyoesa |
00°000'G. 000 00°000'G. 000 sopesBdn wefe aiy JassIA
G8'€/8'99T 000 G8'€/8'99T 000 SI0P11I0D JBWBID/IBSSIA
TV LEV'6T 000 TV LEV'6T 000 syuswanoldw A1eges 841
8G'29¢'cC 000 85'29¢'cC 000 Y [emapis 19a11S puejybiH
00°000'05¢ 000 00°000'05¢ 000 saLua sndwed Je A1ajes uelsapad
08'G€6'69 000 08'S€6'69 000 S10p11I09 J3ua) BululesT
00'STT'S 000 00'GTT'S 000 siredal [en}onas |[eH 2IsnIAl yoeag
v1'/88'€L 000 v1'/88'€L 000 Bulquind/OvAHM281IYdIY Bulpjing 34
00'78E'T6 000 00'¥8E'T6 000 uonensujausweleqy [ejuswuodIAug
89'9¥T'9E 000 89'9¥T'9E 000 WawWaoe|dai BulIaA0d 100} sndwe)
T€/80'0¢C 000 1€/80'0¢C 000 siredas QVAH sndwed
00'G2.'S0T 000 00'62.'S0T 000 sitedal [edlueyIBIN/OVAH
8.°0LE 000 8/°0.E 000 Buiyooidiayem juswaseq |[eH quinid
78'66 000 ¥78'66 000 Jredai ednyonas jjeH quinid
€0'20.'S 000 €0'20.'S 000 32UBUSIUIEW WLIR[e 3114
£T'ceT'ey 000 €2'ceT'e 000 lredal yemapis sndwed
G0'ZEL'YS 000 G0'2EL'VS 000 Sjuswianoidwil 101eAS|d SNOLIBA
9T'vZv'6 $ 000 $ 9T'ver'e $ 000 $ lredal Joos sndwe)

s10aloud siredas pue uonell|igeysy
[re3ap (1121)9p) saduefeq puny buipu3

[e101 1310 suoieridoaddy pajeubisaq
10 95N [eJduUsD)

Spun4 JO 801N0S

GTOZ ‘0E dun( papua Jes A
S3ONVIVA ANNd NI SIONVHO 40 LN3JNTLV1S
SANN4 LNV1d d3adN3adX3aNN
¢ abed
€-0 3Inpayds
Al1s1aAlun 81els eriodwg

54



80°/€8261'T $ T6T060¢ $ 7098 TIYC ¢ (22'526'699) $
82'619°09T 000 000 8Z7'619°09T
(ev'vzy'sT) 000 000 (sv'vey'sT)
(9T°SET'96) 000 000 (9T°SET'96)
16'T06'02 16'106'0Z 000 000
(00'STH'0E) 000 000 (00'sTH'0g)
(00°586'8Y) 000 000 (00°586'8t)
8’112y 000 000 8e'112'Y
(80°0) 000 000 (800
(00°000°€09) 000 000 (00°000'€09)
00°S61'Z 000 000 00°S61'Z
(00°005'Y) 000 000 (00700G'1)
(00'02T'v2) 000 000 (00'021'%2)
¥/°862'GE $ 000 $ 000 $ v.°862'SE $
[e101 1310 suoieridoaddy pajeubisaq
10 39S [eJaudD
Spun4 Jo 824N0S
GTOZ ‘0€ 8un( papus Jea A
SIONVIVE ANN4A NI SIONVYHO 40 LINIWILVLS
SANN4 LNV1d A3AN3dX3aNN
¢ abed
€-D 3[Npayds

Al1s1aAlun 81els eriodwg

GTOZ '0€ aunr ‘(119143Q) saduefeg pund

UOITBAQOUSJ SISMO) UIM |
uoleAousl ||eH Jejnbuls o
TENESOIN Lo
s108load |ey souspisey
108l04d uolun jeLIcWBIN
108lo.d uorun juspnis
617 anjg Asusbiswi3-1 |
108f01d uojjueD- 11
ssauisng Jo |ooyds
|epowas 8ba]|0D SI0UOH
pJe0gsalo9s WNIpelS Yolapn
[spowial SISy
108l04d saninyels A109
douBpIsal Suapisald Buijspoway
1oddns soueuslurew patsyad
3sN paloLsey juswiliedaq
panunuoo-|1eIap (191ap) seduejeq puny buipul



A1s1sAIun a1e1s eodwig

GO'€6T 00'610'C 002.0C G0'OVT ewbis ewweo elog
A WAYA 000 000 2S°LTL elag elag eleg
0G°€8. eV’ 96°9T¢C'E 000 Isd eyd|v e1eg
69°28€ €8°€E8VTT 00°000°€0T AN N ATA abp3 BuluuIAn s,usWoM |[egieXsed
000 9/°TOE'LS 00°005'9S 9/'T08 abp3 BuluuIAn SUSIA [[egI¥sed
000 GO'TEL'T6C GO'TEL'T6E 000 [2207 - UBWOAN - |[edpaysed
000 96°GEE'T6C 96'GEE'T6C 000 [2207 - UBIA - |[egi®seg
¥8'€GECE 2L'169'8. 0061806 95922'0¢ abp3 buluuipn |egaseg
000 Z8'v0S'18T 28'1705'18T 000 [e207 - ||egeseq
AN YA GS9.¥'Te €L62L'12 ¥99L [e207]-UonOWO.Id-Bunax el sans|uiv
(00°20T'9T) 00'20T'9T 000 000 [8207 - BJ2IYBA d1B|YIY
000 GT'TTT'9ST GT'TTT'9GT 000 [207 - Bulurel] ona|yv
69°968'Y vE'€0T'e 00°009'T €0°00%'S [007 - JusWabeURIA JUBPMS JNBIYIY
000 ¥G'T9T 28T ¥G'T9T'.8T 000 spun4 uonepuno4-s1oaloid ons|yiy
000 0T'6.5'0S6'T 62'805'786'T (6T'626'€E) [6207 - BWOJU] 13| YIV
000 8L°€9V'C 8L€91'C 000 [207 - JOUOH JO [[BH 2138|UIV
000 €G'€95'9 €G6'€9G'9 000 [6207 - 10303410 INBIYIV
000 /8'9€8'y 189€8'y 000 [2207 - Juswdolanaq N3 U
000 98°11G'C 98°11G'C 000 [80077 - ®dUBI|dWOD dN3|YIY
(66'T02'L2) v£'86L€C 00°€499°CE (59'950'9¢€) [6207 - sasng 13 Y1V
vS6LT'Y 6G°298'GrT 12°0€0'67T 26'9T0'T abp3 Buluui “ulwpy dn8IYY
000 Zv'G6T'L2E Zv'Ge6T'L2E 000 [£207 - [RJ3UID) UILPY INBJYIY
7G'86€'0€ 95°0€2'8¢ 92'99%'G9 78297’ pund JuswubIssy
Zr8el'y 82°029°L G/'928'6 G6'TES'C UN022Y SANRASIUILPY - OSY
15°2SS 000 000 16°2GS AJsuiyae| bunndwo) o4 sy
9/,°GVT 000 000 9L°GYT an|Q saIpmis pue abenbue dlgely
88°¢T 000 000 88°¢T an9 Abojodoayuy
00°€ 000 000 00°€ 0SS/ 8011SN(* [eUIWILID UBdLIBWY
189/ 000 000 189/ 3UIDIP3IA S10dS Jo abs[j0D uedLIBWY
000 LE'€SE'T ov'L12'T 16°GET [6207 - Yeaig BuLdsS aAneuIB) Y
18198 000 000 181798 €18y L oyy eydly
0006 00012 00'Gig 00'GS ebawQ 1sd eyd|v
82°€6S 2812 80°6.1'C 20°zee e}j3Q eddey eyd|v
6G°/8€'LT 20TV’ €1°290°L 8/°GEL'CT $ 10yQ efjadedy

GTOZ ‘o€ aung saanlipuadx3 SGIEREN ¥T0Z ‘0€ aune dWEBN JUN02JY

saoue|eg saoueleg
GTOZ ‘0E dun( papus Jes A
S3IONV1VE ANN4 NI SIONVHO 40 ININILVLS
SANNd AON3OV

T-A 3NPayds

56



60°017¢ 000 000 60°0%7¢ anid yauai4 Ns3
LT'€6T ooort 00041 L2'€9T snyoeuq NS3
9/'898 00'0€ 9/'868 000 apiino Aejo Ns3
S0'699 000 000 S0°'695 anio bunmog Ns3
0,'989'¢ 6G°9/0T 88'66E'C TV'€9€'C anio Bulures | onvIYIV NS3
99°'TVe L6°€lC €9'9T9 000 anio 4109 3siad Ns3
6705 0S50S 000 69°00T gniQ [eluswuosAug
XA 6T vCT 0005 €.'9¢¢ aniD ysiueds sjels euodw3
eTesT'y ¥€'651'8€ 0S'%90°0T 16'11S°CE pIIN9 sse| euodw3
€e0 00°000°CT 00'000°CT €e0 $8y9e0) - N NPaID el dwg
90'G2.'T9 05'T798°€e 19'€80'6¢ 68°20G'9S [edioutid-sueo Juapms Aousbisw3
L°020°G8 Tv'607'T ¥2'e8.L'T v9'vv9'v8 1saJ8]u|-sueo Juspms Aouasbisw3
16'870°C 9g'9ve ¥6'G99 £6'82.°C Auedwo) aiyeay | |euoredonp3
GZ'I8T'E €€°000°2 86'0¢T'8 09'0S0°C SIUAPNIS BuIsINN 20SSY SH NSI-SNVM3
00'6T 000 000 00'6T gnjd 8dualIds Yues
96'200°9 T0'69.7¢ 9¥'88%°9T 16'€8C'1T [e207] - suolle|ay ue4/iouoq
GC'6T 000 000 GC'61 JUBWUIBA0D X3]dwoD 8SI0N-S-O
000 16'6T6L0T 16'6T6°20T 000 [8207] - UBWOAN - X9l 1 /A1UN03Ss01D
000 ¥9'92€'20T ¥9'92€20T 000 [8207 - USIAl - %9€4 | /ANun0assol)
¥8'0¢T'c ¥5'v86'C 8€'G0T'9 000 pJeoqdn) sA%100
000 000 86'/S¥'8¢ (86°25¥'82) Suo1198]|10D pJeod 13enuod
¥7.'1€9 69'TE6'E 90'v12'T LE6YEE [e307] - SUOISS8dU0)
8€'0€S'C A TAN) ¢6'TT. 88'€V6'C SWRISAS uoljewou] JaIndwo)
LL'TOS geeey 00'7E6 000 anio M spaaio
€9'6vY 9€'¢9¢ G6°L09 70 v0T UOI1RID0SSY JU3pNIS 8saulyd
00°000'T 000 000 00°000°T pun4 x28y) abueyd
TG'€SE' Y v1'€82'T LLTV8'T 88'76.°C pund %Jeus 32930
L6°0TY'E 000 0077 16'999°C Buisrey pun4 3030
y1'ect 1971 00¢ceT S9°L snsdnpen
€G'v8¢E 1G'/8€T 0T'28S'T 00°06T uoneziueblQ Asy an|g
S0'T8 000 000 S0'T8 JI0MISN SUBWIOAA 4Jelg
0L'%5S y¥'08¥'S GL'6ES'Y 6€'S6V'T uolun uspnis Xdelg
67°68¢ 000 000 67'68¢ 610 wapnis syenpels Alojorg
90°'668 00'9% 000 $ 90'GY6 $ an|Q Abojoig

GTOZ ‘0E aung saanlipuadx3 SGIEREN ¥102 ‘0E aung aWeN JuUnosdy

ssoueleg ssoueeg
GTOZ ‘0€ dun( papus Jes A
S3IONV1VEA ANNd NI SIONVHO 40 LNIJNWILVLS
SANNd ADNIDV

¢ abed
T-d 3INpsyds

A1s1sAIun a1e1s eodwig

57



8T°.€9 000 000 8T°/€9 [2207 - UONRIN0SSY VEIN
£T°209 00°0% 00002 ST Ly K13120S J0UOH €17 Id epqueT]
68°'T9E'C 1809 00'G88 9/°/€G'C INSH-0SV P JUIN JU3pNIS SH
€L'6T 000 000 €L6T ISd edde)] eddey
8z've 000 000 8zZ'e Id €113 eddey|
60°LET ¥.°€69'C £8°0£8'c 000 14D e1jaQ eddey
£5°/8¢ 000 000 £G'/8¢ 2INXES UOINRIO0SSY assueder
96'VTE 000 000 96'1¢ 0SS/ JUPIS Y231 [eUONINIISUI-YS LI
0Z'78 000 000 0Z'8 gnid [euoneulsU|
2.°969'G 00°'799'9 00°'599'S 2.°269'9 [1ouno) Ajuisrelpisiul
000 00°000'G9 00°000'G9 000 "I - X0gAXS uol]ined UosUIyoINH
9£°€90'c 86'682'T 16°9/8'T V9LV’ an|d ¥3dH
81'62 000 000 81'62 y-sjuswanoldw [ende) asnoH
¥8'0ST 0708 89'706 9t°09 diysispesT uedlsW-oluedsiH
£8°7€9 89'GE 000 16299 asleld JO S30I0A snoluowlreH
0G20T'T 8002.'2 GZ'¥0Z'C £€'819'T %99/ %8319
TANATA 000 000 2L1S2 [19un0) AIOSIADPY JUBpNIS 8enpelo)
L£°0EL 000 000 L£0€L qnjd uewlso
92'9¢ 00°0¢ GL'TC 1S7¢ 0yy ewwes ewbis - 181dey) Isd ewwes
81°9%S 000 G9'GES €80T VINNVYD
€0°0.9 GZ'6GT GE'Z8T £6°9%9 pIIND siswes
000 ¥6'0SY'08T 0Z'0GT'08T 1082 abp3 Buluuip [egioo4
000 0£'60T'v6. 0€'60T'v6. 000 [2207 - |[eq1004
6L VLY 000 000 6LYLY qn|D BurousS
S LLS 000 000 G LLS BulwweBboid JusA3
T1°GE6'20. 18'VYS'Yy £G'G/E'C S'¥0T'S0L VISONS3
6510. 000 000 6G°70. 2U\//1Q1T AlUN WPIS pasamodw3- NS
80°185 000 000 80°18S 1S8.8)U|-80URAPY [3ARIL NST
00082 000 000 00082 Alo10a11Q suoyds|al NS3
£T'ETS 89°6GY 0S°€LT Tt'66. SYNdS NS3
00°0¢ 000 000 000¢ abus||eyd [e190S NST
00092 000 000 00092 [e207 - wea ] Agbny NS3
16°G6T 1€°GZ 0009 ZT19T aniD siolely uoneasdsy NS3
vz vy $ 000 000 $ vz e $ J91deyd uapnls - V1SN NS3
GTOZ ‘0€ aung saanlipuadx3 SGIEREN 102 '0€ aung aweN 1unoly
saouejeg saouejeg
GTOZ ‘0E aun( papus Jea
SIONVIVE ANNA NI SIONVYHD 40 INIWILVLS
SANN4 AONIOV
¢ abed
T-Q 3[NPayds

A1s1sAIun a1e1s eodwig

58



¢L'e6e 000 000 ¢L'€6¢ [13Un0D Vo
9.'v¢ 000 000 9/.'v¢ eIIAIND
7€'9¢ 000 000 ¥€'9¢ an|o silel}y d1and
00°09¢ 000 00'05¢ 00°0T 1IyD 1sd
000 89°001 26'9%¢ 9,°€ST 3didd
80'TL 000 000 80'T. uoneziueblQ meT-aid
6¢'TC9 000 000 62129 1d eBawQ 14
G8'G¢ 000 000 G8'G¢ NN ewwes Id
8L°/1) 000 000 8L'/LL Iyd ejeq !d
0008 000 000 0008 luwn|v eddey e18yl Iyd
90'GvE'S L1068V 00'8¥¢'S €2°186'y ewbIs e1g 1yd
00°0S 000 000 0005 edde| uojisd3 1yd
9/°Lv¢ 02'zlz'e €€'162'C €9'8¢¢ epquwre eleg Iyd
66'86€ 000 000 66'86€ e19y1 eyd|v 1yd
6G'GEY 000 000 6G°'GEY anio Aoeweyd
2001207 9L'vve'.L 9T'vEY'S 29°020'CT UOIeId0SSY dlud||ayued
c¢esve 00°'T¢e 00°0ce ¢eIve ebawQ 4O J9pI0
¥2'128'ST 000 v2'128'ST 000 pun4 ueoT uspnIS BulsinN
96'222'T 80°¢eT 70'GGE'T 000 pun4 [19UN0Y U3PNIS BulsINN
T9¢C.1 000 T19C.LT 000 (OS.LN)uebiQ uspms ped-uoN
(00°059) 00'0SS'T 00'000°‘T 000 fids-diysse|oyas su|-UuoN
000 00'86%'0T 00'86%'0T 000 [le4-d1ysJejoyos 1suj-UuoN
(09'0S6'TT) 91'962'T¢ 00'G8T‘19 (P¥'6£8'Th) [207 - sdweyD [euoifsy VYvON
0.'98¢ 28'60S'T 00'6TY'T ¢S'LLy uoirednp3 JIsniA 104 ISV [1TeN-JINIVN
GT'94T 0v'S0T 000 GG'19¢ UOI1eId0SSY Juapnis wifsniA
¥9°€0T'T 000 000 ¥9°€0T'T [e207 - gn|D BuljoAD pue LodsniniA
6.°6¢ 99°¢6 000 Sy'ect [13UN0D 8819 el NNl
9°'9¢ 000 000 9%'9¢ xa]dwoD 8sioN
00°00€ 000 00°00¢€ 000 suoneN pauun [spoN
TEETE'T 9T'€TL'Ce ZE'TT6'EC ST'GTT [e207 - sdwreyD oell YVIN/VVIN
620087 ¥€06.'C 20°T9Y'9 T19°6¢T'¢C [0 - sdweyD 8ouaIajuo) Vv IIN
06°'€ 89,0V 89'L0¥% 06°€ [B307] - Juswissinquilay sSIpueydIsiN
¢0°.0¢ 000 0009 [4\WA4) 610 WwapMms yiesH [eusN-OLNIN
99'GY¢E 67'996 G0'89¢€ $ 00’16 $ gnio bunexeln
GTOZ ‘0 aung saanypuadx3 s1disoay ¥T0Z ‘0E aung aWeN JUN0Joy
saouereyg saoueeyg
STOZ ‘0S duUNC Papus Jes A
SAONVIV4E ANN4 NI SIONVHO 40 LNJN3F1V 1S
SANNd AON3IOV
¥ obed
T-a sInpayds

A1s1sAIun a1e1s eodwig

59



T6'G0L'T €1°926'9 25'202'S 25'62v'e dOISS-Yahsd B10-puj 20S pIS
TT°€¢ 000 000 1T°¢€C pun4 Bulwwelbold Jeis
€9'6 000 000 €9'6 dvvis
000 9€'/08'LT 9€°/08'LT 000 [e207 - uolrewlou| suods
G0'GET ¥5'185°C 000292 6G20T [e907 - 432008 - dwe) suods
11°25C 6CvvS'e 00'G.Y ov'1CE'S [2007-39.l1 1 /ANunodssold-dwe) 1ods
60'99¢€‘S 60'98.°L 00'0€9°TT 8T'22S'T [€207 - |[egA3[|OA - dweD yods
§9°/92'S 69'290'S 0G'€TC'S v8'9TT'S [e207 - sluua] - dwe) uods
0507 1£026'C 00°00€‘€ 18'09€C [207 - [|eqyos - dwe) Wods
TL696'T LTTLV'SC T0'L6E'€C L8EV0'Y [e207 - |[eqy004 - dweD uods
89'96T 00'T¥S'T 0S'2€L'T 8T°0 [2907] - UBIA-||eqiaxseg - dwe) 1ods
000 00°'G8E'S 00'G8€'E 000 abp3 Buluuipn penbs 1aids
000 8T°68T'7C 8T'68T'7C 000 [e207 - penbs 14ids
AR 12°K1474 9L'T¥S 000 AJBS Alunwwod anp3 [e198ds-S03dS
18°052 000 000 18°06¢ UOIBIO0SSY SalielqiT [e10ads
000 €9'TEG'LE €9'705'GE 00'220'¢ abp3 Buluuipn |1egqyos
000 T6'S.V'8YT T6'S.V'8YT 000 [307 - |[eqHOS
vv'SLT 0S'v¢ 2092 26'E€LT SNID0S - anjd Abojo1d0s
8C'€86 000 000 8C'€86 sisijeusnor Joid Jo A18100S
0L'22v'T 000 2'956 91'99v SIUaPNIS saIsAyd Jo A18100S
08'2GT (gz'ov) 000 GG'2TT [8207]-SUBLIO}SIH d1|dnd 10} A18190S
000 22 0TY'6 91'G62'6 90'STT abp3 Buluuipn s,UsWOAN 18220S
€¢'6ee 000 000 €2°GEE anjo 18320S
000 99'259'€6 99'259'c6 000 [2207] - USWIOAA - 482208
0L°€0S 08°€8¥ 0T'80S ov'6Ly eyaq neJ ewbis
80°/G¢ 000 000 80252 Id eyjeq ewbis
21021 6,728 0'ST8 16'92T epquieT eydpy ewbis
000 8€'¢aT 8E¢aT 000 |e207 - I81Ud) 3JIAISS
25'Ge0'T 00'GE9'V 0,'€92'S 28907 [e007 - Bulurel | 918|YIY - JeUlWSS
(26'2€G'vT) 000 00'000'€ (26°2€S'LT) pun pIeogsi0ds
88'¢Y 0967 000 81'81¢ anio s.Ipnes
97°809' 16°062'S 28',06'C T€'T66'Y weifoud uswasinquitsy Asefes
L7061 8€'¢S 8G'LY LC'S6T (34wS) NS3 1o} Adeoonpy Asjes
000 000 00'ST9 $ (00°ST9) S)98YD pauniay
GTOZ ‘0E aung mmk_a_bcmgxm_ mua_momw_ 102 ‘0E aune oSWeN JUunoddy
saouejeg saouejeg
GTOZ ‘0€ dun( papus Jes A
S3AONVIVE ANN4 NI SIONVHO 40 ININWILVLS
SANN4 AONIOV
G abed
T-a sInpayds

A1s1sAIun a1e1s eodwig

60



GZGVS6IT T $ "¢£S80°Z0TZ $ 97 €0T ¢cc L TT[2G700T $

9T'0 000 000 9T'0 ‘U] ‘Alllolos riag Iyd e1az
10°€ 000 000 10°€ ©007 - 3NUAASY d]qexe ] 8bp3 Buiuuip
08'8/9'T¢ 19'8G/'0T ST'6ET'CT 2£'862'02 abp3 Buluuipn 11egAs|joN
000 19'/G€'86 19'/GE'86 000 [007 - |[edA3|[OA
(92°288) 77’9 000 (ze'188) pund Bues|d WA
0.'T0€ 000 000 0/'TOE [e2077-sn204 [oid punog premdn
9/'6SY €192, (00°00¢) 68'S8Y'T umeq |1, dn
77’8 000 000 7’8 sjeloowa AusieAlun
68'8€ 000 000 68'78¢ Bulurel ] diysispes OvN
000 82'9T6'L¥8 G£'G8'058 (L0'626'2) [e207-pund Jajsuel | alIpA UolIng
¥1'982'0¢ 19'2/5'8¢ 2211922 €6'/8T'9¢ abp3 BuluuIpn SusWOAN DD/9RIL
89'8/2'ST 05'/89'2¢ 8/'0¥9'S¢ 0v'sze'se abp3 BuluuIpn SUSIN DO 9RIL
60'2¢ 000 000 60'2¢ JUBWIUIBA0D X3]dWOD SIamo |
08'776'6 000 000 08'776'6 pun4 [eLIOWaIA UoSuljwo |
000 06'806'6 ¥Z'v0E'6 99'%09 UOISISAU0D-100Y BulpjoH Al 8L
T€28S'C 86'8TC'¢C 00°089'% 6¢'T6 abp3 BuluuIpA S,UBWIOAA StuUd |
Z8'v0T ¥£'€95'9 00°085'9 9188 abp3 BuluuIpn Ss,UBIA Sluus L
000 07'€69'L€ 07'€69'L€ 000 [0 - USWOAN - SIUUS |
000 9¢'//6'6¢ 9¢'/16'6¢ 000 [€207] - USA - SIUUS L
1625 000 000 1625 ewbls elag ney
A4 R €0'S.6'06 6Y°,92'96 96'685 [e907-JaMO[UNS-UOIRII|qNd JuspnlS
T€'0S€'2T 85'999'26 ¥1'/¥6'20T G/'690'C [e207-UNB[ING-SUOIIRII|gNd JUBPNIS
00002 000 000 00°00¢ pun4 JuswabeueA Juspns
8T'T¢S 89'2€0'C 7e'8v2'e 25'S0€ NS3-V1V 40 Jardey)d wspnis
000 0L'96%'T 0L'96V'T 000 [007] - Juswido[aAaq 819UV JUsSpNIS
90°'/69 89°/9%'S 05'925'S ¥2'829'C eziuebiQ Adesayl 1V Uspms
8€'80T'E 000 000 8€'80T'E Buiwuresfold sirel)y uspnis
000 60°G66'7 000 60°'5G66'% pun4 ueoT sireyy uspms
100 000 000 100 aHy 118
16792 $ 000 $ 000 16792 $ Bo.d SI0UOH-]19UN0D AIOSIAPY JUPIS

GT0Z ‘0E aunrc saanlipuadx3 SGIEREN ¥T0Z ‘0€ aung aWeN 1unodoy
saouejeg saouejeg
GTOZ ‘0€ aunf papus Jes A
SIONVIVE ANN4 NI SIONVYHO 40 LNINWILVLS
SANN4d AONIOV

9 abed

T-a 3INpayds

A1s1sAIun a1e1s eodwig

61






	Blank Page
	Blank Page



